CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL

REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS:

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE, CAO
AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

4.

7.

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, June 25, 2008
4:00 p.m.

Town of High Level Council Chambers
High Level, Alberta

AGENDA

a) Call to Order
a) Adoption of Agenda

a) Minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular Council
Meeting

a) La Crete Daycare — 5:15 p.m.

a) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

— May 20, 2008
b)
a)
a)
a) None

Page

25

29






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNGIL AGENDA
Juna 25, 2008

CORPORATE 10.

SERVICES:

OPERATIONAL 11.

SERVICES:

PLANNING, 12.

EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

INFORMATION / 13.

CORRESPONDENCE:

d)

f)
g)
h)

CAQO Evaluation & Status

Extension to CAMRIF Project (La Crete)

Bylaw 679/08 Authorizing Imposition of a Local
Improvement Tax for Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk
on 102 & 103 Sireet and 93 Avenue from Plan
962-0266, Block 1, Lots 2, 19 & 20; Plan 962-
3343, Block 2, Lots 4-10; and Plan 012-4176,
Block 3, Lots 1-9 & 21; Plan 032-3561, Block 7,
Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1TMR in the Hamlet of La Crete
Fuel Tenders

REDI Destination Marketing Fund

Edmonton City Centre Airport

Zama Access Road Phase 2 (Resource Road
Program)

Water Management & Road Projects

Mackenzie Housing Roads & Storm Water Project

Bylaw 678/08 Anti-Litter Bylaw

Offer to Purchase — Lot 48, Plan 012-2639 (Hutch
Lake Recreational Subdivision)

Information/Correspondence Items

PAGE 2

45

47

49

57

61

67

71

73

75

85

23






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COQUNCIL AGENDA
June 25, 2008

IN CAMERA 14.
SESSION:

NEXT MEETING 15.
DATE:

ADJOURNMENT: 16.

Personnel
Special Projects
Ambulance

AUPE Negotiations

Regular Council Meeting

Thursday, July 10, 2008

10:00 a.m. '

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

Adjournment

PAGE 3






Agendé ltem # 3, Ci )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Macksnzie Camty

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: June 25, 2008

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: ' Minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular Council Meeting
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular.C'ouncil meeting are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the June 10, 2008 Regular Councu meetlng be adopted as
presented.

Author: C.Gabriel Review by: ' a"c’:ﬁo %ﬂ

By






MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, June 10, 2008
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, AB

PRESENT: Greg Newman Reeve
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve
Peter Braun Councillor
Dicky Driedger Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Ray Toews Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor
ABSENT: Bill Neufeld ?&quor
ADMINISTRATION: William (Bill) Kostiw é@ﬁief Administrative Officer
Joulia Whittleton % “Bifector of Corporate Services
John Klassen & sDirector of Environmental Services
Ryan Becker g%  Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Carol Gabriel ™, Executive Assistant

ALSO PRESENT: Susan McNeil, The Echo
Members of the public.

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on June 10, 2008 at the
Council Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1.a) Call to Order

Reeve Newman called the meeting to order at 10:07 a.m.
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION 08-06-395 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of:
4.a) Hospitals
10. k) High Level Qilmen’s Golf Tournament
11. g) Gravel Spreaders
14. g) Gravel Pit Management



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

MOTION 08-06-396

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE MINUTES:

MOTION 08-06-397

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-398

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-399

Reqguires Unanimous

GENERAL REPORTS:

Page 2 of 16

CARRIED

3.a) Minutes of the May 22, 2008 Regular Council
Meeting

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That the minutes of the May 22, 2008 Regular Council meeting
be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4. a) Hospitals (ADDITION)
MOVED by Councillor Toews
That Mackenzie County send a letter of support to the Fort

Vermilion Health Countil requesting that the St. Theresa Hospital
be upgraded to an sbstetrical centre for the region.

DEFEATED

MOVEDby-Councillor Wardley
M, o2

That the miﬁ%ic%paiity take a leadership role and host an invitation
only forum on health services and facilities in the region, including

local health representation and provincial representation.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That a letter be sent to the Minister of Health & Wellness
requesting that no downgrading or changes be allowed to our
medical facilities or services at this time and that we demand
consultation on any proposed changes to the system within the
Mackenzie region and that the Minister be requested to attend
the health forum hosted by Mackenzie County.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. a) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes —
April 24 & May 8, 2008

-10-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-400

MOTION 08-06-401

MOTION 08-06-402

COUNCIL COMMITTEE,
CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

Page 3 of 16

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of
April 24 and May 8, 2008 be received for information.

CARRIED

6. b) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes —
February 27, 2008

MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting minutes of
February 27, 2008 be received for information.

CARRIED

6. ¢) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes —
March 26, 2008

4. Driedger

«Recreation Committee meeting minutes of

R

sreceived for information.

i

W
9. a) Council Committee Reports

Councillor Froese reported on the Municipal Planning
Commission meetings.

Councillor Braun reported on the Waste Management
Commission, drainage meeting with Sameng Inc., Municipal
Planning Commission meetings, Mackenzie Regional
Governance Forum, and the High Level ratepayers meeting.

Reeve Newman reported on the Agriculture Service Board
meeting, and the Mackenzie Regional Governance Forum.

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on the Regional Economic
Development Initiative, ski-hill study, High Level Ratepayers
meeting, and the Mackenzie Regional Governance Forum.

Councillor J. Driedger reported on the Veterinary Advisory

Committee, La Crete Building Committee, and the FCM
conference.

-11-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-403

Reguires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-404

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-405

Requires Unanimous

Page 4 of 18

Councillor Toews reported on the Mackenzie Regional
Governance Forum, Fort Vermilion Board of Trade, drainage
meeting with Sameng Inc., High Level ratepayers meeting, and
the Fort Vermilion Health Council.

Councillor Watson reported on the Mackenzie Regional Waste
Management meeting, FCM conference, Mackenzie Regional
Governance Forum, High Level ratepayers meeting, and the
Town of High Level council meeting.

Councillor Wardley reported on the hamlet steel cleanup, AGTL,
affordable housing project, Partners in Prevention meeting, Hay
Zama welcome supper in High Level, Child & Family Services
workshop, High Level ratepayers meeting, Mackenzie Regional
Governance Forum, and reported that Zama had its first two high
school graduates this year.

Councillor D. Driedger reported on the Veterinary Advisory
Committee, Regional Economic Development Initiative,
Agriculture Service Bodrd meeting, meeting with ratepayer
regarding road aIIOWance concerns, Agriculture Land Task Force
meeting, dralnage meetlng with Sameng Inc., and the High Level
ratepayers meei'“ g

uncillor Froese

e
MOVED by C
g

That Mackenzie County take a leadership role in lobbying for
upgraded rail service.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That a letter of support be sent for Little Red regarding a
traditional medicines study.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
MOVED by Councillor Toews

That a letter of congratulations be sent to the new Chief and
Council of the Tall Cree First Nation.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

-12-



P

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-406

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-407

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-408

MOTION 08-06-409

MOTION 08-06-410

MOTION 08-06-411

Page 5 of 15

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 11:30 a.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 11:39 a.m.

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That a letter of congratulations be sent to the two graduates of
the Zama City School through the High Level Learning Store
program,

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That a letter be sent to the Premier and the Minister of Tourism,
Parks & Recreation indicating that the County is opposed to any
additional special places areas within the Mackenzie County.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the council ve@ﬁbéal teports be accepted as information.
%, A b

e
CARRIED B,

d Director Reports
ouncillor Braun

That Councillors be authorized to attend the grand opening of the
Phase Il of the Heimstaed Lodge on July 11, 2008.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the Director of Corporate Services, Director of Public Works
& Agriculture, Director of Environmental Services, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, and the Chief Administrative
Officer reports be accepted for information.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the information on the local book release entitled
“Wilderness Outpost” be included in the next edition of the

-13-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-412

MOTION 08-06-413

MOTION 08-06-414

MOTION 08-06-415

Page § of 18

County Image.
CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 12:09 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 12:40 p.m.

10. a) Bylaw 677/08 Borrowing Bylaw for the Construction of
the La Crete Office Building

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That first reading be given to Bylaw 677/08 being a borrowing
bylaw for the construction of the La Crete office building.

CARRIED

10. b) Tax Write Off - Zama Vacant Non—Residential Lots —
Tax Rolls 81637, 81638, 81639, 81646, 81649, 81659,
81660, 81661, 81662 81663, 81664, 81665, 81666,

That the $616 difference in municipal taxes calculated at the
2007 mlll‘*ratf _nd calculated at the established minimum of $400
per vacan:c n@n -residential lot for the 81637, 81638, 81639,
81646, 81649, 81659, 81660, 81661, 81662, 81663, 81664
81665, 81666, 81667, 81668, 81669 81670, 81671, 81672, tax
rolls be written off.

CARRIED

10. ¢) Tax Write Off — Tax Roll 105991, Plan 2938RS, Block 4,
Lot 06

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That $582.48 for the tax roll 105991, Plan 2938RS, Block 04, Lot
06 be rebated.

CARRIED
10. d) Local Improvement Charges to Non-Profit Groups

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

-14-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUMNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-416

MOTION 08-06-417

MOTION 08-06-418

MOTION 08-06-419

Page 7 of 18

That Policy FINO23 Local Improvement Charge Cancellation be
amended as presented.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the 2008 local improvement charge of $197.00 for the Fort
Vermilion Royal Canadian Legion be cancelled.

CARRIED

10. ¢) High Level Motocross Association
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That a letter of support be sent to the High Level Motocross
Association and that the County provide a contribution in the
amount of $3,000.00 with funds coming from the Grants to Other
Organizations.

CARRIED UNANIS%Y

10. ) Macken%i%?ki%using Request — Paving of Parking Lots
at thééwioéﬂyeer Homes (Fort Vermilion) and at the
;tfé*n%g; em (La Crete)

MOVED b ouncillor Braun

That administration inspect the sites and prepare a cost estimate
for the paving of the Pioneer Homes (Fort Vermilion) and the
Altenheim (La Crete) parking lots and bring it back for Council’s
perusal.

CARRIED

10. g) La Crete Chamber of Commerce — Letter of Support
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That a letter of support be sent to the La Crete Chamber of
Commerce indicating that they are an official community Visitor
Information Centre.

CARRIED

10. h) Fort Vermilion FCSS Advisory Committee

-1 h-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-420

TENDERS:

MOTION 08-06-421

MOTION 08-06-422

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

Page 8 of 16

Appointments
MOVED by Councillor Toews
That Karen Wieler be appointed to the Fort Vermilion FCSS
Advisory Committee for the period June 10, 2008 o December
31, 2008.
CARRIED
8.a) Re-gravelling Tender — 1:00 p.m.
MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That the re-gravelling tenders be opened.
CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the re- gravelllng&;tender be awarded to the lowest qualifying
tender.

CARRIED

i

Sy

7. a) Byiaﬁ;\BTWOS Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Plan 6076RS Block 6, Lot 1 from Hamlet Residential
Dlstrlct 1 “HR1” to Hamlet Residential District 3 “HR3”
(Hamlet of La Crete)

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 673/08 to
order at 1:10 p.m.,

Reeve Newman asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw
673/08 was properly advertised. Ryan Becker, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Newman asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Ryan Becker, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, presented the Development
Authority’s submission and indicated that first reading was given
on May 6, 2008.

Reeve Newman asked if Council has any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no
questions.

_1 6_



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCGIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-423

MOTION 08-06-424

Page 9 of 16

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 673/08. Three written submissions
were received in opposition to the proposed Bylaw.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 673/08. An
adjacent landowner spoke in opposition to the proposed Bylaw
expressing her concemns. The owner of the land spoke in support
of the Bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 673/08 at
1:22 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That second reading be given to Bylaw 673/08, being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Plan 6076RS, Block 6, Lot 1 from
Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” to Hamlet Residential District
3 "HR3” in the Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED AN
K
MOVED by md@gu& Wardley
That thirg“reading be given to Bylaw 673/08, being a Land Use

Bylaw amh endment to rezone Plan 6076RS, Block 6, Lot 1 from
idential District 1 “HR1” to Hamlet Residential District

Hamlet Reé
3 “HR3” in the Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED

7.b) Bylaw 674/ 08 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to
Rezone Section 15-109-19-W5M from Agricultural
District “A1” to Residential Condominium District
(RCD} in Rural High Level

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 674/08 to
order at 1:23 p.m.

Reeve Newman asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw
674/08 was properly advertised. Ryan Becker, Director of
Planning & Emergency Services, answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Newman asked the Development Authority to outline the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Ryan Becker, Director of

-1 7-



MACKENZ|E COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-425

MOTION 08-06-426

Page 10 of 16

Planning & Emergency Services, presented the Development
Authority's submission and indicated that first reading was given
on May 6, 2008.

Reeve Newman asked if Council has any questions of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment. There were no
gquestions.

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 674/08. One written submission was
received.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 674/08. The
developer was present to speak in support of the proposed
Bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 674/08 at
1:32 p.m.

MOVED by Counm[log%?raun
%,

,s

_____

AgrlculturaIlestrlct 1 “A1” to Residential Condomlnlum District
“‘RCD” t onaccemmodate a Condominium and Golf Course
Development in Mackenzie County in consuitation with the Town
of High Leval,

CARRIED
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That third reading be given to Bylaw 674/08 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Section 15-109-19-W5M from
Agricultural District 1 “A1” to Residential Condominium District
“RCD” to accommodate a Condominium and Golf Course
Development in Mackenzie County in consultation with the Town
of High Level.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 1:36 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 1:44 p.m.

12. b) Subdivision Proposal — Simon Froese (Buffalo Head
Prairie)

-1 8-



o

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-427

DELEGATIONS:

MOTION 08-06-428

MOTION 08-06-429

MOTION 08-06-430

MOTION 08-06-431

Requires Unanimous

Page 11 of 18

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the subdivision proposal for Simon Froese on SE 23-105-
14-W5M for the two (2) fragmented parcels located in the
northeasterly portion of the tands be referred to the Municipal
Planning Commission for action as a fragmented parcel.
CARRIED

5.a) Alliance Assessment

MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the report by Randy Affolder, Alliance Assessment
Consultants, be accepted for information.

CARRIED

10. i) Community Organization Property Tax Exemption
Regulation (%%PTER)
o

MOVED by Couigqéﬁﬁl Braun

I

} -organization Property Tax Exemption
Regulatiorheforwarded to the Finance Commitiee.

CARRIED
10. j) Inter-Municipal Agreément— High Level
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That Mackenzie County and the Town of High Level continue to
use the current inter-municipal agreement until June 30, 2008
and use the Memorandum of Understanding until December 31
2008.

CARRIED

10. k) High Level Oilmen’s Golf Tournament (ADDITION)
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the County participate in the High Level Qilmen's Golf

Tournament on July 11 & 12, 2008 by sponsoring a flight in the
amount of $1,000.00 as well as two registration fees.

-10-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 12 of 16
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPERATIONAL 11. a) Municipal Parks Bylaw 671/08 Schedule “B”
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-432 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Municipal Parks Bylaw 671/08 Schedule “B” be
amended as presented.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 2:25 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 2:35 p.m.

11. b) Neufeld Petroleum & Propane Ltd. — Maintenance

MOTION 08-06-433 MOVED by Councillor Braun

JJJJJJ

CARRIED

ik

11. ¢) L"““&%PEDlsposals — Fuel Surcharge

B

MOTION 08-06-434 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the L& P Disposals fuel surcharge request be referred to the
County Finance Committee.

CARRIED
11. d) Loader Replacement

MOTION 08-06-435 MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger
Requires 2/3

That the County purchase a replacement loader for Fort
Vermilion from Komatsu at a cost of $133,000.00 with funding
coming from the Vehicle Replacement Reserve.

CARRIED

11. e) AMA Rural Road Signage Program

~-20-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-436

MOTION 08-06-437

MOTION 08-06-438

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

MOTION 08-06-439

INFORMATION/

CORRESPONDENCE:

MOTION 08-06-440

Page 13 of 18

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the County continue with the Alberta Motor Association
Rural Road Signage Program and pay the estimated installation
and maintenance costs as presented with funding coming from
the transportation department operating budget.

CARRIED

11. f} Extension to CAMRIF Project (La Crete)

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the extension to the CAMRIF project in La Crete be tabled to
the next meeting.

CARRIED
11. g) Gravel Spreaders (ADDITION)
MOVED by Deputy %@ve Sarapuk

That the gravel s
section. .
&Y

CARRIED™ %

re%f?ers item be tabled to the in-camera
§%§

5
%

.
12, a) Devgléopment Permit 310-DP-06 Plan 962 4275,
Block 19-4 Direct Control 1 “DC1” (Hamlet of
Zama)
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk
That a time extension be granted fo June 10, 2009 for
Development Permit 310-DP-06 for a Borrow Pit on Plan 962
4275, Block 19-4 in the name of Patmore Qilfield Services Ltd.

CARRIED

13. a} Information/Correspondence ltems
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That a lefter be sent to Alberta Transportation requesting an
increased level of recognition and support as per request from

-21-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-441

MOTION 08-06-442

Requires Unanimous

MOTION 08-06-443

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 08-06-444

MOTION 08-06-445

Page 14 of 16

the Deputy Minister.
CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That a letter be sent to the Commuter Air Access Network of
Alberta Association (CAANA) to update their records to
Mackenzie County.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the County place an 1/8 page advertisement in both the
Calgary Herald and the Edmonton Journal for the special feature
on July 2, 2008 celebrating the Alberta Fish & Game
Association’s 100™ Anniversary.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4
jﬁm

MOVED by Councillor Tagws

That the informat
information.f

CARRIED,

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That Council move in-camera to discuss issues under the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulations 18
(1) at 3:12 p.m.

14. a) Personnel

14. b) Special Projects

14. ¢} Ambulance

14. d) Airports

14. e) Graders

14. f) AUPE

14. g) Gravel Pits Management (ADDITION)

14. h) Gravel Spreaders (ADDITION)

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

-92-



f S

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-446

MOTION 08-06-447

MOTION 08-06-448

MOTION 08-06-449

MOTION 08-06-450

Page 15 of 16

That Council move out of camera at 4:45 p.m.
CARRIED

14. a) Personnel

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the personnel report be accepted as presented.
CARRIED

14. b) Special Projects

MOVED by Coungcillor J. Driedger

That the special projects report be accepted as presented.
CARRIED ‘_

14. c) Ambulanc%&ﬁ%@%

MOVED by Co

l%iﬂcﬁ”r Wardley

i,
That the,Req %s:f?’for Proposals for ambulance services be
advertiséei%% amended.

CARRIED

14. d) Airports

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the airports item be tabled for further information.
CARRIED

14. e) Graders

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That gravel spreaders be placed back on the graders.

DEFEATED

14.f) AUPE

-23-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 18 of 16
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
June 10, 2008

MOTION 08-06-451 MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That the AUPE discussion be received for information.
CARRIED
14. g) Gravel Pits Management (ADDITION})
MOTION 08-06-452 MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the gravel pits management item be tabied for further
information.

CARRIED
NEXT MEETING DATE: 15, a) Regular Council Meeting

Reguiar Council Meeting

Wednesday, June 25, 2008

4:00 p.m.

Councif Chambers Town of High Level, AB
"*w

ADJOURNMENT: 16. a) Adjourni%‘“%*

MOTION 08-06-453 MOVE[%g;bv%Q%PUty Reeve Sarapuk

That the Régular Council meeting be adjourned at 4:48 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presenied to Council for approval on Wednesday, June 25, 2008.

Greg Newman, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

-24-



Agenda ltem # 5«@2

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mﬁc(mzfsﬂqun‘(y
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
‘| Presented Byﬁ Ryan Becker, Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Title: DELEGATION
ftie: La Crete Daycare — 5:15 p.m.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

- Mackenzie County has received a request from a parent group that is forming the
“Daycare Parent Society” in La Crete. They are trying to save the current Daycare
facility that has been running at the High School in La Crete. They plan on opening up
for business again in September 2008. Excerpt from their letter is as follows:;

“This is an incredible undertaking at present. Owing to the fact that the project is
soon to become an accredited Daycare, and a society is being formed, we will
now be able to apply for funding available through grants and partnerships.
These resources were not available up fo this point. However, this will take fime.
As part of our agreement with- the school division, we- are obliged fo provide
funding in order to sustain the Daycare in its infancy. Through fundraising
[initiatives and donations we need to raise approximately forty-five thousand
dollars. Therefore, as a new society, we are seeking your assistance financially
to help offset costs for this year only untif other resources are in place.”

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

- The benefits of having a daycare facility in the area are that there is safe, reliable
daycare for working parents, single moms and low income families. This is an essential
service when trying to new employees including teachers, nurses, policing, and other
‘professionals. '

Author: Ryan B_écker, Director Review By: R. Becker, Director ?90&0 4”%;\“ s

25



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Discussion

Author:  Ryan Becker, Director Review Date: R. Becker, Director CAO

26




Daycare Parent Society
PO Box 2073

lLa Crete, Alberta

TOH 2HO

June 8, 2008

To whom it may concern:

You may have heard that La Crete Public School has been operating a Public
Preschool Daycare facility since September 2007. This Daycare, originally a La
Crete Public School initiative, has been at full capacity serving the needs of
families in the La Crete area and benefiting our community.

The Daycare right now is at risk of closing its doors to children only weeks prior
to becoming the only licensed daycare north of Fairview. Although La Crete
Public School did feel this was a very beneficial service for the students as well
as the community, funding for the program became an issue. As parents of
children who attend the Daycare regutarly, and who have supported this
Daycare from the onset, we are deeply saddened by the thought of losing such
a beneficial facility in La Crete. We have chosen to try to save the Daycare
from closure by forming a Society who will take over all aspects of operation
beginning September 2008. Fort Vermilion School Division has agreed to partner
with us in sharing resources and assisting us in the organization and location of
the Daycare until we have established a society status and can take over all
aspects, including finances of the business.

This is an incredible undertaking at present. Owing to the fact that the project
is soon to become an accredited Daycare, and a society is being formed, we
will now be able to apply for funding available through grants and partnerships,
These resources were not available up to this point. However, this will take
time. As part of our agreement with the school division, we are obliged to
provide funding in order to sustain the Daycare in its infancy. Through
fundraising initiatives and donations we need to raise approximately forty-five
thousand dollars. Therefore, as a new society, we are seeking your assistance
financially to help offset costs for this year only until other resources are in
place.

27



The benefits of having a daycare facility in the area can be shared by all
parties involved.

*
0.0
e
"
*
"
L
b 14

*
0‘0

\J
0‘0

Children are provided with safe, quality care.

Programs are provided which assist in further preparing children for ECS.
Hassle free daycare for working parents, single moms and low income
families (subsidy available after licensing).

A recruitment selling feature to local businesses who are seeking
employees outside the area.

A beneficial service encouraging retention of essential service employees
such as doctors, nurses, RCMP, etc.

LCPS Work Experience and other programs can continue for the young
ladies interested, including training them in Level One Daycare
certification.

If you are willing to assist us in financially supporting this valuable community
resource, a society representative will contact you within two to three business
days, or you may contact one of the undersigned below. A taxable receipt will
be provided by Fort Vermilion School Division as we do not yet have society
status. Thank-you very much for your consideration and time.

Sincerely,

Dawn Thompson  (928-3703)
Suzanne Fehr (928-3573)
Deena Aspinall (928-2203)

Suzanne Fisher (928-4717}

28



Agenda ltem # Q( Qi !

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
Presented By:. William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
' May 20, 2008
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

[nformation iterh. The adopted minutes of the May 20, 2008 meetings are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Municipal Planning Commission meetihg minutes of May 20, 2008 be received
for information. | :

Author: _C. Gabriel Review By: : ﬁv.{p\o %X

29



30



PRESENT

2.

MOTION 08-109

3.

MOTION 08-110

Mackenzie County
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Tuesday, May 20, 2008 @ 6:00 p.m.

Peter Braun Chair, Councilior
Jack Eccles Vice — Chair, MPC Member
Ed Froese Councillor

Manfred Gross MPC Member
Beth Kappelar MPC Member

Ryan Becker Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Vicky Krahn Planning Administrative Support
CALL TO ORDER

Peter Braun called the meeting to order at 6:16 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Beth Kappelar
That the agenda be adopted with the following addition:
9d) Subdivision Application 07-SUB-08

NE 5-106-14-W5M; Airport Road Area

Ken Wieler

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

MOVED by Ed Froese

That the minutes of the May 8, 2008 Municipal Planning
Commission meeting be adopted as presented.

" CARRIED

31



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 2 of 13

MOTION 08-111

DEVELOPMENT

Development Permit Applications 4a to 4f to be discussed later on
in the meeting.

SUBDIVISION

Subdivision Applications 5a and 5d to be discussed later on in the
meeting.

Subdivision Proposal
SE 23-104-15-W5M; Buffalo Head Prairie
Simon Froese

Simon Froese was present to discuss the proposed subdivision
with the Municipal Planning Commission.

The subject subdivision proposal was presented to the Municipal
Planning Commission at the May 8™ meeting where it was tabled in
order for the developer to attend the next meeting to provide input.

Mr. Froese stated that when Alberta Transportation constructed the
access to the Buffalo Head Prairie School he was given the
assurance from George Greenwell with Alberta Transportation that
a subdivision of the fragmented parcels would be allowed and that
he would not need to hire a surveyor to complete the subdivision as
it would be registered as a descriptive plan.

The Municipal Planning Commission stated that due {o the
subdivision proposat exceeding the parameters of the Land Use
Bylaw Mr. Froese would need to present his proposal to Council for
their decision. The Municipal Planning Commission suggested that
Mr. Froese attend the June 10" Council meeting in Fort Vermilion.

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That the subdivision proposal on SE 23-104-15-W5M in the name
of Simon Froese be accepted as information.

CARRIED

32



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 3 of 13

b) Subdivision Application 08-SUB-08

SW 32-109-18-W5M; High Level Rural
Jake and Susanne Wolfe

Jake Wolfe was present to discuss the proposed subdivision with
the Municipal Planning Commission.

The proposed subdivision is a vacant, first parcel out of the quarter
section.

Letters from a couple of adjacent landowners were received by the
Planning Department with concerns regarding the sewage disposal
system and possible contamination of neighbouring dugouts, spring
run off, low lying lands and the proposed subdivision being taken
out of the lowest piece of the quarter section.

The Municipal Planning Commission stated that water
contamination is the only concern that needs to be addressed.

The Municipal Planning Commission questioned if Mr. Wolfe would
be willing to subdivide else where on the quarter section.

Mr. Wolfe stated that the reason he decided to subdivide in the
proposed area is due to the area being the highest part of the
quarter section. The guarter section does have low spots and is
wet in the spring time but the water drainage and the flow of the
water along ditches should not affect neighbouring dugouts. Mr.
Wolfe completed a site inspection of the quarter section in question
today which revealed that there was no water remaining.

Mr. Wolfe mentioned that he had spoken with a Private Sewage
[nstaller who confirmed that installing an appropriate sewage
system and meeting the required setbacks for the acreage should
not be an issue. Mr. Wolfe is considering installing a mount
sewage system,

The Director of Planning suggested putting a caveat against the

title to educate future landowners of the concern with the low lying
lands.

33



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
May 20, 2008
Page 4 of 13

MOTION 08-112  MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That subdivision application 08-SUB-08 in the name of Jake and
Suzanne Wolfe on SW 32-109-18-W5M be accepted with the
following conditions.

1. This approval is for a single lot subdivision, 10 acres
(4.04 hectares) in size.

2. Any outstanding property taxes are to be paid on the land
proposed to be subdivided or arrangements made which
are satisfactory to the municipality.

3. Applicant/developer shall enter into a Developer’s
Agreement with Mackenzie County which shall contain,
but is not limited to:

a. Provision of access to the subdivision and to the
balance of the quarter in accordance with
Mackenzie County standards and at the
developer’s expense.

b. All sewage disposals shall conform to the Alberta
Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

c. Prior to any development on the proposed
subdivision, the developer shall obtain a
development permit from the Municipality.

d. The Developers Agreement for this subdivision
shall be registered as a caveat on the land fitle
due to the low lying lands and drainage.

e. Provision of utility right-of-way as required by
ATCO Electric.

f. Subdivision must meet ATCO Electric’'s conditions
as follows:

i. Any existing power line easements and/or
utility right of ways must remain in place.

34



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
May 20, 2008
Page 5 of 13

ii. No driveways or approaches may be
installed under the power line without first
obtaining a Crossing Agreement from
ATCO Electric.

iii. Costs associated with changes required to
correct any line clearance problems as a
result of the development shall be borne by
the developer.

iv. Any costs incurred for the relocation or
repair of the existing electrical facilities will
be the responsibility of the developer.

v. No work shall proceed under the power line
without written permission from ATCO
Electric.

vi. There must be 9 meters clearance from all
building, trees, and materials to the power
line. The existing and any future power line
route will require maintenance of a cleared
right-of-way to ground level and to a
minimum width of 7.0 meters on either side
of the line route. The owner should be
aware of the potential for brushing along
the existing and possible future power line
alignment.

CARRIED

4. DEVELOPMENT

a) Development Permit Application 75-DP-08
Diedrick and Anna Fehr; Deck (Partially Covered) with
Variance
Plan 792 1881, Block 15, Lot 5; La Crete

MOTION 08-113 MOVED by Jack Eccles

That Development Permit 75-DP-08 on Plan 792 1881, Block 15,
Lot 6 in the name of Diedrick and Anna Fehr be approved with the
following conditions:

35



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 6 of 13

MOTION 08-114

b)

. The Municipality has assiq

. Avariance of 4 feet (1.22 meters) of the west yard setback is

hereby granted for the placement of the wheelchair ramp.

. Minimum deck and wheelchair setbacks are: 3.0 meters (10

feet) south side yard; 6.40 meters (21 feet) west side (front)
vard; 2.4 meters (8 feet) rear (east) yard; 1.2 meters (5 feei)
north side yard, from the property lines.

. The deck and wheelchair ramp, including the covered deck,

shall be constructed and finished with similar construction
materials as the residence and shall compliment the natural
features of the residence and site to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority.

ned the following address to the
noted property 10101-104™ Street. You are required to
display the address (10101) to be clearly legible from the
street and be on a contrasting background. The minimum
size of the characters shall be four inches in height.

. No construction or development is allowed on a utility right-

of-way.

. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 80-DP-08

Daniel Lapointe (Wolverine Ford); Mobile Home and
Tradesmen’s Business (Repair Shop)

NE 31-109-18-W5M; High Level Rural

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That Development Permit 80-DP-08 on NE 31-109-18-W5M in the
name of Daniel Lapointe be approved with the following conditions:

1.

Construction commenced prior to the approval of the
Development permit, therefore the developer shall pay the
penalty fee of 1% the construction value, totaling $750.00.

Minimum building setbacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from any
road allowances and 15.24 meters (50 feet) from any other
property lines

36



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 7 of 13

10.

11.

12.
13,

14.

The existing shop shall meet all Alberta Safety Code
requirements for Commercial Buildings and any other
requirements specified by Superior Safety Codes. Failure to do
so0 shall render this permit Null and Void.

All setbacks from property lines adjacent to the Provincial
Highway shall meet Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation
setback requirements.

All conditions and requirements by Alberta Infrastructure and

Transportation are to be met to their specifications and

sltandards. Failure to do so shall render this permit Null and
oid.

The undercarriage of the Mobile Home shall be screened from
view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
development officer.

The sewage disposal system shall conform to the Alberta
Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal Regulations.

The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface drainage
without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

An unlit sign to identify the Tradesmen’s Business (Repair
Shop) may be placed in a window or exterior of the house and
the sign shall not exceed 1.1 meters (12 square feet).

PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location of
existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Alberta
Infrastructure and Transportation and Mackenzie County’s
standards and at the developer's expense.

If a sign is placed on the property the sign shall be located a
minimum of:
i. 200 meters from regulatory signs
ii. 3 meters (9 feet) from the outer edge of the road or not
less than 1.5 meters from the property line if on private
property.

The sign shall be a minimum of 1.5 meters to a maximum of
2.5 meters in height above the shoulder of the road.

The sign shali be kept in a safe, clean, and tidy condition, or
may be required to be renovated or removed.

The sign shall:

37



Municipal Pianning Commission Minutes
May 20, 2008
Page 8 of 13

iii. Not obstruct the orderly and safe flow of vehicular and
pedestrian traffic.

iv. Not unduly interfere with the amenities of the district.

v. Not materially interfere with or affect the use, enjoyment
or value of neighbouring properties.

vi. Not create visual or aesthetic blight.

15. This permit may be revoked at any time, if, in the opinion of the
Development Authority, the Tradesmen’s Business (Repair
Shop) has become detrimental or otherwise incompatible with
the amenities of the neighborhood.

CARRIED

c¢) Development Permit Application 86-DP-08
Ricky Paul; Fence with Variance
Plan 2938RS, Block 9, Lot 18; Fort Vermilion

MOTION 08-115 MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 86-DP-08 on Plan 2938RS, Block 9, Lot
18 in the name of Ricky Paul be approved with the foliowing
conditions:

1. Maximum height of fence: Seven (7) feet rear yard, Seven
(7) feet side yards (Excluding the first twenty five (25) feet
from the front property line).

2. Should the applicant decide to construct a fence higher than
three (3) feet across the front property line, a new
development permit will be required.

3. The fence must not encroach onto adjacent properties.

4. No construction or development is allowed on a utility right-
of-way.

CARRIED

38



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 9 of 13

MOTION 08-116

MOTION 08117

d) Development Permit Application 87-DP-08

Fort Vermilion School Division; Two Portable Classroom
Units (Storage)
Plan 962 1175, Block 1, Lot 5; Rocky Lane Public School

MOVED by Ed Froese

That Development Permit 87-DP-08 on Plan 962 1175, Block 01
Lot 05 in the name of Fort Vermilion School Division be approved
with the following conditions:

1. Minimum building setbacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from
any road allowances and 15.24 meters (50 feet) from any
property line.

2. All portable classroom units shall conform to the Alberta
Building Code.

3. The undercarriage of the portable classroom units shall be
screened from view by skirting or such other means
satisfactory to the Development Authority.

4. The portable classroom units shall be constructed and
finished with similar construction materials as the Rocky
Lane Public School and shall compliment the natural
features of the site. This condition must be completed within
one year after occupancy.

5. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 90-DP-08
Jake Fehr; Mobile Home (Second Residence)
Plan 6018NY, Block 1, Lot 2; High Level Airport

MOVED by Jack Eccles

That Development Permit 90-DP-08 on Plan 6018NY, Block 01, Lot
02 in the name of Jake Fehr be approved with the following
conditions:

1. A variance is hereby given to allow a second mobile home
within Airport Vicinity Protection Area A-M zone.

39



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 10 of 13

MOTION 08-118

Minimum building setbacks: 25 feet (7.6 meters) front yard; 5
feet (2.2 meters) side and 8 feet (2.4 meters) rear yard from
the property lines.

Minimum of 10 feet (3 meters) between mobile homes or
as required by Alberta Safety Codes.

The architecture, construction materials and appearance of
ancillary buildings and other structures shall compliment the
natural features and character of the site to the satisfaction

of the Development Authority.

Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300
square feet.”

PRIOR to instaliation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers expense.

The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affect the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 96-DP-08
Pete Friesen; Farm Subsidiary Business (Shop)
NE 17-105-14-W5M; Wilson Prairie Area

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 96-DP-08 on NE 17-105-14-W5M in the
name of Pete Friesen be approved with the following conditions:

1.

Minimum building setbacks: 41.15 meters (135 feet) from
any road allowances and 15.24 meters (50 feet) from any
other property lines.

2. The new shop shall meet all Alberta Safety Code

requirements for Commercial Buildings and any other
requirements specified by Superior Safety Codes. Failure to
do so shall render this permit Null and Void.

40



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 11 of 13

3. The architecture, construction materiais and appearance of
buildings and other structures shall be to accepted
standards.

4. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformarice with the
Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

5. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at 928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards at the developers expense.

6. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

7. If a sign is placed on the property the sign shall be located a
minimum of:
a. 200 meters from regulatory signs
b. 3 meters (9 feet) from the outer edge of the road or
not less than 1.5 meters from the property line if on
private property.

8. The sign shall be a minimum of 1.5 meters to a maximum of
2.5 meters in height above the shoulder of the road.

9. The sign shall be kept in a safe, clean, and tidy condition, or
may be required to be renovated or removed.

10. The sign shall:
a. Not obstruct the orderly and safe flow of vehicular and
pedestrian traffic.
b. Not unduly interfere with the amenities of the district.
c. Not materially interfere with or affect the use,
enjoyment or value of neighbouring properties.
d. Not create visual or aesthetic blight.

CARRIED

41



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 12 of 13

MOTION 08-119

d)

MOTION 08-120

SUBDIVISION

Subdivision Application 15-SUB-04
SE 18-110-18-W5M; High Level Rural
Leo White

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That a time extension be granted to September 30, 2009 for
subdivision application 15-SUB-04 on SW 5-110-17-WW5M in the
name of Leo White.

CARRIED

Subdivision Application 07-SUB-08
NE 5-106-14-W5M; Airport Road Area
Ken Wieler

Ken Wieler approached the Direcior of Planning and Councillor
Peter Braun stating that he had some concerns with the subdivision
decision.

Condition 1 “This approval is for a single lot subdivision, alf of that
northeast portion of land fragmented by the Wilson Prairie Drainage
ditch, being approximately 15.0 acres (6.07 hectares) in size.”

Mr. Wieler does not want to create a 15 acre parcel; he wants his
proposal of 10 acres to remain. By creating a 15 acre parcel he is
not able to use the existing approach to access the remainder of
the quarter section.

MOVED by Jack Eccles

That the approval for subdivision application 07-SUB-08 in the
name of Ken Wieler on NE 5-106-14-W5M be amended as follows:

Condition 1 - This approval is for a single lot subdivision, 10
acres (4.04 hectares) in size.

CARRIED

42



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

May 20, 2008
Page 13 of 13

9.

MOTION 08-121

MISCELLANEOQUS ITEMS

Action List

The Action List of May 8, 2008 was reviewed.

IN CAMERA

There were no In Camera items fo discuss.

NEXT MEETING DATES

Municipal Planning Commission meeting dates are scheduled as
follows:

< Thursday, June 5, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. in La Crete
% Wednesday, June 18, 2008 at 6:00 p.m. in Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting be adjourned at
7:32 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this 5™ day of
June 2008.

43



44



Agenda ltem # IO o

MACKENZIE COUNTY
. REQUEST FOR DECISION
HMackenzie Counfy
Meeting: Regular Council Meetipg
M;eting Date.: June 25, 2008 |
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
| Titte: . CAO Evaluation & Status

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Update fo be provided at the meeting.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: -~ W. Kostiw Review By: |

45-

CAO




-46-



Agenda ltem # lO, b)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
Presented By: | John Kléssen, Director of Environmental Services
Title: Extension to CAMRIF Project (La Crete)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

At the May 22™ 2008 regular Council meeting a motion was made that administration
 negotiate an extension to the current CAMRIF project in La Crete and bring back
funding options for Council review. '

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

To maximize the project and reduce the per meter cost of construction.

COSTS 8 SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Estimated cost of $900,000.00

To be funqled from Roads Reserve.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

- That Mackenzie County approves the extension to the CAMRIF project in La Creté.

o .
Author:  John Klassen Review Date: CAOQ




-48-



-

Agenda ltem # ]D q

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

%ﬁ&hau%mgnn

‘Meeting: ' Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services

Bylaw 679/08 authorizing imposition of a local improvement tax for Curb,
L Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 & 103 Street and 93 Avenue from Plan )
Title: 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and
Plan 0124176, Block 3, Lots 1 - 9, & 21; Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2,3, 4
&1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Council deemed that it advisable to construct curb, gutter and sidewalk along 102 Street, 103 Street and
93 Avenue in the Hamlet of La Crete

OPTIONS & BENEFITS

The estimated cost to install curb, gutter and sidewalk is $286, 000

Our current County's policy states that 30% of the total project cost will be levied to the land owners
benefiting from an |mprovement whenh a pFOJeCt is initiated by the County.

Administration prepared Bylaw 679/08, Notices of Intention to Construct and caiculations of the uniform
tax rate (attached). ,

The Notices of Intention to Construct will be mailed to all affected Iand owners and a date for an open
house will be set after the first reading of this bylaw,

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Annual local improvement charge will be included in'annual budgets

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 679/08 being a bylaw authorizing imposition of a local improvement
tax for curb, gutter and sidewalk on 102 Street, 103 Street and 93 Avenue: Plan 96202686, Block 1, Lots
2,18, & 20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan 01241786, Block 3, Lots 1 — 9, & 21: Plan’
0323561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3,4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete."

Author: \—%&ﬂ% Review Date: : 4{0 ﬁ%

1 ' ~
_49_



-50-



BYLAW NO. 679/08

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MACKENZIE COUNTY,
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA,

This bylaw authorized council of MACKENZIE COUNTY to impose a local improvement tax for
Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 93 Avenue from Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, &
20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Pian 0124176, Block 3, Lots 1 — 8, & 21; and on 103
Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete

WHEREAS, the Council of Mackenzie County in the Province of Alberta has deemed it advisable to
charge a local improvement charge for construction of Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and
93™ Avenue for Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan
01241786, Block 3, Lots 1~ 9, & 21; and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2,3,4& 1MR in the
Hamlet of La Crete, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Mackenzie County in the Province of Alberta, duly assembled, has
decided to issue a Bylaw pursuant to Section 397 of the Municipal Government Act to authorize a Jocal
improvement tax levy to pay for the Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 83 Avenue for Plan
9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan 0124176, Block 3, Lots
1-9, & 21, and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete,
and

WHEREAS, the Local Improvement Plan has been prepared and the required notice of the project
given to benefiting owners in accordance with the attached Schedule “A" and no sufficient objection to
the construction of Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 93 Avenue for Plan 96202686, Block 1,
Lots 2,19, & 20, Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan 0124176, Block 3, Lots 1 — 9, & 21; and
on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete, and

WHEREAS, plans and specifications have been prepared and the estimated sum of One Hundred and
Thirty Thousand Dollars ($130,000.00) is required for Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 93
Avenue for Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20; Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan
0124178, Block 3, Lots 1~ 9, & 21; and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the
Hamlet of La Crete. The said project is subject to the local improvement charge of which 70% will be
paid by Mackenzie County and 30% will be collected by way of local improvement assessment as
follows:

Mackenzie County $200,200
Benefiting Owners 3 85,800
Total Cost $286,000

WHEREAS, all required approvals for the project have been obtained and the project is in compliance
with all Acts and Regulations of the Province of Alberta.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE COUNTY DULY ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. That for the purpose of completing Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lot 2;
Plan 0124176, Block 1, Lots 19 & 20, & Block 2, Lots 3 — 10, Block 1 — 9 & Lot 21; Plan
9623343, Block 2, Lots 3 & 4; Block 3, Lots 7, 8 & 21; and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7,
Lots 2, 3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete as a local improvement project the sum of Eighty
Five Thousand and Eight Hundred Dollars ($85,800) be collected by way of annual, uniform
local improvement tax rate assessed against the benefiting owners as provided in Schedule “A”
attached.

-51-



Bylaw No. 679/08

Local Improvement Bylaw — Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 83 Avenue from Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20;
Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lofs 4 - 10; and Plan 0124176, Block 3, Lots 1 -9, & 21; and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2,
3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crefe

Page 2

2. The local improvement tax will be collected for Ten (10) years and the total amount levied
annually against the benefiting owners is Eleven Thousand Six Hundred and Ninety Eight
Dollars ($11.698.38)

3. The net amount levied under the bylaw shall be applied only to the local improvement project
specified by this bylaw.

4, That this bylaw shall come into force and take effect upon receiving third and final reading

thereof.

READ a first time this  day of |, 2008.

READ a second time this day of , 2008.
READ a third time and finally passed this day of , 2008,
REEVE
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

_52-



Byilaw No. 679/08

Local Improvement Bylaw — Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 93 Avenue from Plan 9620266, Block 1, Lots 2,19, & 20;
Plan 9623343, Block 2, Lots 4 - 10; and Plan 0124178, Block 3, Lofs 1 — 9, & 21; and on 103 Street Plan 0323561, Block 7, Lots 2,
3, 4 & 1MR in the Hamlet of La Crete

Page 3
Schedule A to Bylaw No. 679/08

Curb, Gutter and Sidewalk on 102 Street and 93 Avenue in the Hamlet of La Crete.

Ptan Block Lot Front Rear Average |
0124176 1 19 66.48 67.97 67.23
0124176 1 20 37.53 37.50 37.52
9623343 2 4 17.17 30.00 23.59
0124176 2 5 28.56 28.58 28.57
0124176 2 6 27.01 27.00 27.01
0124176 2 7 26.99 27.00 27.00
0124176 2 8 27.00 27.01 27.01
0124176 2 g 27.00 27.00 27.00
0124176 2 10 23.00 28.00 25.50
0124176 3 1 35.43 40.43 37.93
0124176 3 2 27.00 27.00 27.00
0124176 3 5 27.01 27.01 27.01
0124176 3 4 27.00 26.99 27.00
0124176 3 3 27.00 27.01 27.01
0124176 3 6 35.76 22,37 29.07
9623343 3 7 38.36 18.50 28.93
9623343 3 8 46.74 39.50 43.12
. 0124176 3 9 45.65 45.67 45.66
0124176 3 21 37.83 39.03 38.43
0323561 7 1MR 7.62 7.62 7.62
0323561 7 2 28.00 28.00 28.00
0323561 7 3 28.00 28.00 28.00
Total 714.93
1. Total Assessable Frontage (meters) 714.93
2. Total Assessment Per Front Meter Frontage $120.01
3. Annual Unit Rate Per Front Meter of Frontage to be
payable for a period of 10 years calculated at 6.074%. $16.36
4 Total Yearly Assessment Against All Above Properties $11,698.38

-53-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
Frontage Rate Calculations

PROJECT: La Crete 102 & 103 Street & 93 Avenue, Curb, Gutter & Sidewalk
AMOUNT OF FINANCE: $85,800 FOR 10 YEARS
INTEREST RATE: 6.074% INTEREST FACTOR: 0.13634470
ASSESSABLE FRONTAGE: 714.93 meters
11 YEARLY PAYMENT

Interest Factor x Amount of Finance = Yearly Payment

0.1363447017 X 385,800 = $11,698.38

2] FRONTAGE RATE

Yearly payment $11,698.38 = $16.36
Assessable Frontage 714.93

3] TOTAL ASSESSMENT PER FRONT METER

Frontage Rate $16.36 = $120.01
Interest Factor 0.13634470
4] ANNUAL UNIT RATE PER FRONT METER OF FOOTAGE PAYABLE OVER 10 YEARS
Yearly payment $11,698.38 = $16.36
Assessable Lots 714.93
5] TOTAL YEARLY ASSESSMENT AGAINST ALL PROPERTIES
Assessable Frontage x Frontage Rate = Tota! Yearly Assessment
714.93 X $16.36 = $11,698.38

B] TOTAL ASSESSMENT AGAINST ALL PROPERTIES
Total Yearly Assessment Against all Properties
Interest Factor

$11,698.38 = $85,800
0.13634470

7] BALANCE TO BE PICKED UP BY MACKENZIE COUNTY
Amount to Finance (-) Total Assessment Against all Properties
$85,800 - $85,800 = $0

Note: The County Cannot Show a profit on ltem 7

_.54..



Block 13R Bloek 12
{Reserve) Plan 782 0147
Plan 782 0147 .
Road Plan 8300 LZ
‘_'——A
_ 94th ——AVENUE
( 20" . g’
85,04 \ 83,43 "
opg® %04 Lot 1BMR 5K 50
n 792 08 S —57.07 3750 7 3300 a0
‘Block [1 .
i 8
Lot 18 L8 Let 20 %3 Lot 21
A %% ke
8 s
E 269°5¢
o _ l 3.00
g’ 55 15"
o8 g E 629 - 3753 758
= ) !
T et 2 & | n Plon 962 3343 Q3rd '::E AVENUE
“ 2 Biocr 1 -
¥ G Bo*S420" ] | 35° 55', 15 88°55'15"
; [ 41.5% -
! Dian 842 0288 \
S B
= Lot 4 &
\9\ a
A 269°54'20" ‘% 53°50'40" 280°55'50"
T .51 Y] e 30.00
= Lot 2 7 oo
- 7 s’ Block 1 Lot 2 2 2 Lot 9
- 106—15—‘5 Plan 952 0266 = =
£60°55'30" - g 255°55'30"
0.43 40,00
5 5 8
o Lot & Lot &

Lot A

Bg°s4'E0"

B‘.l 56"20"

359°56'25°

102nd STREET

40.42 B 40.01
R lock 2
Block 4 | By Block 3 gl _
Plan 012 4176 gg & 5 Lot 7 &
By B9°55'35 -
g

Lot 5

88°55"15

9672

Lane

lock 2
Lot 2
962 3343

[

Plan

91st AVENUE

R/ Plan 962 3344
Block
Lot 3

Plan

Lane agos4'20"
o,
73.52




-56-



Agenda tem# _|(J . a_

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

c,

Meeting: =~ Regular Council Meeting

Meetihg'Date: June 25, 2008

Presented By: Joulié Whittiéton, Director 'of Corporate Services
Title: - Fuel Tenders .

BACKGRQUNQ 7 PROPOSAL: |

Administration reviewed the fuel supply options and identified three options for purchasing fuel. A request
for decision was prepared by Mark Schonken and presented to Council at their April 10 meeting. Council
deferred the matter to the Finance Committee for a review and recommendation.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS

The Finance Committee reviewed the comparative information prepared by administration and passed
the following motion:

MOTION 036/08 MOVED by Stuart Watson
That a recommendation be taken to Council to continue purchasi'ng 1/3 of fuel
supply from each UFA, Co-Op and Neufeld Petroleum, that a quarterly fue
purchases report be provided to the Finance Committee, and that administration
investigate fuel tank options. :
CARRIED

The following is some relevant information reviewed by the Committee.

Prices of fuel tanks

Capacity Price quoted by Price quoted by

Neufeld Petroleum - Co-op
4,100 litres _$7,392 $7,500
spiit tank: . T
5,000 litres and 10,000 lifres $40,414 n/a
10,000 litres _ ' _ $27,803 $28,800

Author: %AM/}'W Review Date: - {cao ﬁ’ZQ

-57-



_58_



Gasoline: Average price per litre, Jan_-IViar. 20038

$1.10

$1.00

$0.90

via cardliock
& vda tank fill ups

$O.80

$0.70

$O.S0

$0.50

$1.10

$1.00

$0.90

I via cardliock

O via tank fill ups

F0.60

$O.50

Additional information with respect to the actual tank stations will be presented at the meeting.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2008 operating budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That administration continue purchasing 1/3 of fuel supply from each UFA, Co-Op and Neufeld
Petroleumn.

Author: Review Date: @Ko /FL\Q
. 4

-59-



_60_



Agenda ltem # 0.5

MACKENZIE COUNTY

L REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzie County
Meeting: : Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25, 2008
| Presented By: William Kbstiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: - Edmonton City Cel;ltre Airport
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

See attached correspondence with the City of Edmonton regardmg the Edmonton city
centre airport.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the County respond to the City of Edmonton with a further request to keep the city
centre airport accessible to the north.

Author: _W. Kostiw Review By: XJCACY%\N

-61-




-62-



MAYOR STEPHEN MANDEL 2nd FLOOR, GITY HALL

1 SIR WINSTON CHURGHILL SQUARE
CITY OF EDMONTON EDMONTON, ALBERTA, CANADA T5J 2R7

PHONE (780) 4956-8100
FAX (780) 496-3292
EMAIL stephen.mandel@admonton.ca

June 3, 2008 JUN 10 2008

MACKENZIE COUNTY
FORT VERMILION OFFICE

Reeve Greg Newman
Mackenzie County

PO Box 640

Fort Vermilion AB TOH 1NO
Dear Reeve Newman:

Thank you for your May 5™ letter regarding the City Centre Airport. We appreciate the importance
that access to our city holds for our northern communities.

We are currently waiting for a report from our Administration which will then be discussed by City
Council. :

All factors will be considered by our Council as we move forward.

Yours truly,

o

Stephen Mandel
Mayor

-63-



WMackenzie Covm{y

P.O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3718  Fax (780) 927-4266
www. mackenziecounty.com

May 5, 2008

His Worship Stephen Mandel
Mayor, City of Edmonton

2" Floor, City Hall

1 Sir Winston Churchill Square
Edmonton, AB

T5J 2R7

Dear Mr. Mayor:
RE: CITY CENTRE AIRPORT

Mackenzie County is very concerned and opposed to the idea of closing the City
Centre Airport, especially without having a viable alternative airport on the north
side of Edmonten. Access for small commercial and charter flights to the City
Centre Alrport are vital to our economy and probably more so to Edmonton’s. [f
we have 1o fly to the Edmonton International we are better off continuing on to
Caigary or Vancouver to do business as it requires very little extra time.

Mackenzie County and many other northern communities use the City Centre
Airport for “medivac” purposes as the International Airport does not allow for
expedited service due to excessive “red tape” and distance to a hospital. We
really stress the need for appropriate medical air transportation since, as you well
know, time and proper handling of patients is critical.

Mackenzie County comprises 12.5% of Alberta’s land base and generates
enormous oil, gas, and forestry revenue which helps feed Edmonton’s economic
engine as well as Alberta’s coffers in general. The resources in Zama, Rainbow
Lake, High Level, Fort Vermilion, La Crete, Garden River and our vast wilderness
areas have and continue o generate these high revenues for central (Edmonton)
and southern (Calgary) Alberta without much reciprocal service or economic
consideration for the true northwest of Alberta. Mackenzie County is also
Alberta’'s only land gateway 1o the territories and its vast natural resources.

_64_



Mayor Stephen Mandel
Page 2
May 5, 2008

Our request to you and your Coungcil is two fold which we feel will truly benefit the
City and our County. Firstly, give serious consideration to better air access from
the north and secondly, help us encourage the province to upgrade highway and
rail access to the true north. Paving Highway 88 from Red Earth to Fort
Vermilion would be a tremendous benefit to all of us.

Thank you for your consideration on these matters.

Yours sincerealy,

Greg Newman
Reeve
Mackenzie County

pc:  Council
George Schmidt, Mayor — Town of High Level

-65-



-66-



Agenda ltem # l l, a)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

e REQUEST FOR DECISION
‘Macﬁ;mfedoun‘{y

‘M-eeting: _ Regular Council Meeting

Meeting bate: June 25, 2008

Present_ed By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Zama Access Road — Phase 2 (’Resou'rce Road Program)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

- See attached letter from the Minister of Transportation regarding the Resource Road
Program funding for the Zama Access Road Phase 2.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That administration be authorized to proceed with tendering the Zamé Access Road
Phase 2 (Resource Road Program) project with construction completion in September
- 2009. : -

Author: _W. Kostiw | Review By: = %OM _
. : . !

-B7-



-68-



ALBERTA

XA PR KRS TROTORE
XY TRANSPORTATION
RE @EWEDR AR35225

April 21, 2008 E

d JUN 17 2008 ;

H

Mr. Gregory Alan Newman MACKENZIE COUNTY
Reeve FORT VERMILION QFFICE
Mackenzie County '
PO Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1IN0
Dear Reeve Newman:

I am pleased to advise you and your council of the Alberta government cost-shared grant funding that
will be provided under the Resource Road Program for the Zama Access Road - Phase 2 - Base/Pave
project.

Based on your submission/application, Mackenzie County will receive a grant of 50% of the
_estimated eligible project costs, or $1.5 million for the project under this program. The final grant
amount will be based on the actual eligible costs at the time of the project completion, to a maximum
grant of $1.5 million.

My colleague, Mr. Frank Oberle, M.L.A. for Peace River, and I are very supportive of municipal
infrastructure grant programs that continue to keep rural Alberta competitive.

Alberta Transportation staff will be in contact with your administration to formalize the funding
agreement to undertake this work.

Sincerely,

Luke Ouellette
Minister of Transportation
M.L.A., Innisfail-Sylvan Lake

cec: Mr. Frank Oberle, M.L.A., Peace River
Mr. Wayne Franklin, Regional Director, Peace Region

320 Legislarure Building, Edmonton, Alberta Canada TSK 2B6  Telephone (780) 427 2080 Fax {780} 422 2722

& Printed on weeveled naver



-7 0_



Agenda Item # l i , 52

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: IRe(_:.quar Council Meeting
Meeting Date:  June 25, 2008
Presented. .Byk: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: ‘ Water Management & Road Projects

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Update to be provided at the meeting.
OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING;

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: _W. Kostiw Review By:

-T1-

CAO




-72-



Agenda ltem # “c Cl

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

M-eeting Date: June 25, 2008

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: . . Mackenzie Housing Roads & Storm Water Project
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Update to be provided at the meeting.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: W. Kostiw Review By: _ CAO

-73-



-74-



Agenda ltem # l&r@

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: June 25%, 2008
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning & Emergency Serviées
Title: ' Anti Littering Bylaw

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Mackeh_zie County council requested that administration bring forward a bylaw to deal
with the littering issues throughout the County.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

“Introducing a littering bylaw allows the County to cover all aspects including uncovered
vehicles, private property, merchants and places of business. The penalty for offences

is listed at $100.00 per offénc&~Ceyncil may wish to increase or decrease the fine.
The current Provincial Fine ig $115.00,)Under Section 179(1) & (2) of the Environmental
Protection Act. : _

Some signage.will be needed to create awareness and post the specified penalty.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Costs to be determlned by Administration, funding can come from Emergency Services
/ Enforcement.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion # 1

That Council gives first reading to Bylaw 678/08, belng a Bylaw of Mackenzie County in

the Province Iberta for the prevention of li
R, Becker, Director A0 I/

Author: _Ryan Becker, Director Review By:

‘"

-75- .



_76_



BYLAW NO. 678/08

BEING A BYLAW OF
MACKENZIE COUNTY,
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA,

FOR THE PREVENTION OF LITTERING

WHEREAS Section 7 of the Municipal Government Act R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-
26, and amendments thereto, of the Province of Alberta, provides that a Municipal
Council may enact a Bylaw respecting the safety, health and welfare of people and
the protection of people and property; and nuisances;

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient by the Council of Mackenzie County to
pass a Bylaw for the prevention of littering in Mackenzie County.

NOW THEREFORE the Council of Mackenzie County in the Province of Alberta,
duly assembled enacts as follows:

SECTION 1 NAME OF BYLAW

This Bylaw may be cited as the “Anti-Litter Bylaw”.
SECTION 2 INTERPRETATION

Where there is a conflict between this Bylaw and any other
Bylaw pertaining to prevention of littering in the Mackenzie
County, the provisions of this Bylaw shall apply.

SECTION 3 DEFINITIONS

In this Bylaw:
a) ‘Animal” means any creature not human;

b) “Animal and Agricultural Wastes” means manure, crop
residue and like materials from agricultural pursuits,

stables, kennels, veterinary establishments and other
such premises;

C) ‘Ashes” means residue from the burning of wood, coal,
coke and other like material for the purpose of cooking,
heating buildings and disposing of waste combustible
materials;

Page 1 of 7
-77-



Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08

Anti-Litter Bylaw

d)

g)

h)

k)

“‘Bulky Wastes” means large items or refuse including
appliances, furniture, large auto parts and large crates;

“County” means Mackenzie County;
“Council” means the Mackenzie County Council;

*Construction and Demolition Wastes” means waste
building materials and rubble resulting from
construction, remodelling, repair, demolition, or fire in
houses, commercial buildings, pavements and other
structures;

“‘Director” means the Director of Planning and

Emergency Services or any person authorized by the
Director.

“‘Garbage” means animal and vegstable waste,
including food packaging material with residual food
materials, resulting from the handling, preparation,
cooking and serving of foods in households,
institutions and commercial concerns; and market
wastes resulting from the handling, storage and
selling of foods in wholesale and retail stores and
markets;

“Industrial Refuse” means wastes arising from, or
incidental to the manufacture, processing or like
operation in factories, processing plants, industrial
processes and manufacturing operations and includes
wastes such as putrescible garbage from food
processing plants and slaughter-houses, condemned
foods and products, cinders and ashes from power
plants and large factories, and miscellaneous
manufacturing wastes;

“Litter” means animal and agricultural wastes, ashes,
construction and demolition wastes, dead animals,
garbage, industrial refuse, rubbish, solid wastes or
refuse, abandoned or unattended shopping carts, and
special wastes, including but not limited to street
cleanings, containers, packages, bottles, cans or
parts thereof, and any deseried or discarded article,
product or goods of manufacture;

Page 2 of 7
_78_



Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08

Anti-Litter Bylaw

P)

q)

“‘Litter Receptacle” means a container in which the
public may deposit litter;

‘Person” means any person, firm, partnership,
association, corporation, company or organization of
any Kind;

“Public Area” means any area owned or operated by
private or public interests, but excluding those areas
referred to as a Public Place, that is used or held out
for the use by the public, including but not limited to,
school grounds; parking lots, and the necessary
passage ways thereon; roadways and pedestrian
ways on private property;

“Public Place” means any and all streets, sidewalks,
boulevards, alleys or other public ways and any and
all public parks, squares, spaces, grounds and
buildings which are owned by or under the control and
jurisdiction of the City;

‘Rubbish” means combustibles, consisting of
miscellaneous burnable materials such as paper,
rags, cartons, boxes, wood excelsior, bedding,
rubber, leather, and plastics; non-combustibles
consisting of miscellaneous materials that are not
burnable, such as tin cans, metals, ceramics, metal
foils, and glass; and yard rubbish, consisting of
prunings, grass clippings, weeds, leaves, general
garden wastes and tree cuttings, exclusive of solid
wastes otherwise classified herein;

“Shopping Cari” is any wagon, cart or device
designed to be either drawn or propelled by means of
human power and intended principally for the
conveyance of produce or merchandise in and about
retail stores;

“Solid Wastes” means hazardous wastes consisting of
any waste that may present a hazard to collection or
disposal personnel, or others, and includes wastes of
a pathological, explosive, highly flammable,
radioactive, or toxic nature, negotiable papers and like
materials;

"Solid Wastes or Refuse" means the useless,
unwanted, or discarded solid materials resulting from

Page 3 of 7
_79_



Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08
Anti-Litter Bylaw

SECTION 4

SECTION 5

4.1

5.1

normal community activities, including semi-liquid or
wet wastes with insufficient moisture and other liquid
content to be free flowing;

t) “Street” means any public highway, lane, park,
square, subway, bridge, wharf, thoroughfare or way or
any part thereof;

u) “Vehicle" means motor vehicle, watercraft, aircraft or
any other means of transportation.

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

The Director and his or her delegates may conduct
inspections and take steps to administer and enforce this
Bylaw or remedy a contravention of this Bylaw in accordance
with the Mackenzie County Bylaw.

PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES

Littering

No person shall dump, deposit, drop, throw, discard or leave,
or cause or permit the dumping, depositing, dropping,
throwing, discarding or leaving of litter upon any public place
or public area or upon private property or upon or into any
body of water unless:

(a) said litter is placed into a litter receptacle or a
container as required under the Solid Waste By-law
except that bulky wastes, construction and demolition
wastes, dead animals, industrial refuse, abandoned or
unattended shopping carts, and special wastes shall
not be deposited in a litter receptacle; or

(b) said litter is deposited at a disposal site or in a
location designated for the purpose during collection
days or special cleanup days; or

(c) said litter consisting of dead animals is disposed of in
accordance with instructions issued by the Director; or

(d) litter consisting of abandoned or unattended shopping
carts is deposited at the retail store owning the
shopping carts, or

(e) said person is involved in an emergency situation.

Page 4 of 7
-80-



N

Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08

Anti-Litter Bylaw

2.2

5.3

W

2.9

5.6

57

5.8

Litter on Private Property

Persons owning or occupying private property shall ensure
that litter does not accumulate upon that property in such a
manner as to be unsightly.

Spreading of Litter

Persons owning or occupying private property shall ensure
that no litter blows or is otherwise carried from that property
onto a public place, public area or other private property.

No person shall spit in any public place except in a litter
receptacle.

Sweeping Litter into Gutters

No person shall sweep, dump or otherwise deposit litter into
any gutter, boulevard, street or other public place without the
permission of the Director.

Persons Owning or Occupying Property

Persons owning or occupying property shall keep the
sidewalk and boulevard in front of and flanking, and the lane
at the rear of their property, free of litter.

Uncovered Vehicles

No person shall load a vehicle used for the conveyance of
litter that may be readily disturbed by vehicular movement or
wind, unless such vehicle is so constructed as to totally
enclose the load or the load is covered by a tarpaulin, netting
or other device of adequate size and design so as to totally
cover the load.

Vehicle Loads Causing Litter

(@)

(b)

No person shall drive or move any vehicle within the
municipality unless such vehicle is so constructed,
loaded, or covered to prevent any load, contents, or
litter from being blown or deposited upon any public
place, public area, or private property.

No operator of a vehicle may permit litter to be
thrown, dropped, blown or dumped from the vehicle.

Page 50f7
_81_



Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08
Anti-Litter Bylaw

SECTION 6

SECTION 7

SECTION 8

SECTION 9

6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

8.1

9.1

PLACEMENT AND SERVICING OF RECEPTACLES

Mackenzie County shall provide adequate litter receptacles
in prominent and easily accessible locations in public places
and shall be responsible for the servicing and maintenance
of these receptacles.

Owners and tenants in lawful control of a public area shall
provide litter receptacles in appropriate and easily accessible
locations and shall be responsible for the servicing and
maintenance of these receptacles.

MERCHANTS AND PROPERTIES OF PLACES OF
BUSINESS

Persons owning or occupying places of business shall keep
the sidewalk and boulevard in front of and flanking, and the
lane at the rear of their business premises free of litter.

The proprietor of a business that sells food or drinks in
containers or papers that may be removed from the business
must collect and dispose of any containers and papers
discarded on the premises or on adjoining public or private
land within a distance of 100 metres of the business.

ORDERS TO REMEDY A CONTRAVENTION

Any order to remedy a contravention of this By-law must be
issued in accordance with Mackenzie County.

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

Where an address for sending a nctice, order, decision or
other document is required, one of the following shall be
used.:

(a)  if the person to be served is the owner of real
property, the address maintained by the tax collector
for the purpose of issuing the tax notice for that
property; and

(b) if the person to be served is the occupant of real
property, the street address for that property.

Page B of 7
_82_.



Mackenzie County Bylaw 678/08
Anti-Litter Bylaw

SECTION 10 PENALTY

10.1  Any person who commits a breach of any provision of Section
3 is guilty of an offence and liable on summary conviction to:

~a)— Foran offence to a specified penalty of one hundred “6 @

: ($100.00) doltars, and in default of payment to /
w imprisonment for a term not exceeding fourteen (14)
days.

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon third and final reading.

READ a first time this day of , 2008.
READ a second time this day of , 2008.
READ a third time and finally passed/this day of , 2008.
(RN
X
“_REEVE
X /\)

’% XECUTIVE%\SSI;&?N\ \\SA‘ i;
Al
N
R Ve @?
Yo

-83-



_84...



Agenda ltem # l«g\,a

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: June 25, 2008

Presented By: ‘Ryan Becker, Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Title: Offer to Purchase - Lot 48, Plan 012 2639

LT (Hutch Lake Recreational Subdivision)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Mackenzie County's Planning Department received an offer to purchase for lot 48, Plan 012
2639 out at Hutch Lake for a sum of $10,000. The County's asking price for this lot is
$13,127.50. This price is based on 2000 appraised value.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

In 2001, twenty five new lots (Phase 2) were created at the Hutch Lake Recreational
Subdivision. An onus was placed at the beginning of Phase 2 that being the lots would not sell
below appraised value to ensure that the value of the existing lots wouid be maintained and that
the County would recover back some of the development costs.

These costs included planning, surveying, engineering, subdividing, construction, utilities, land
purchase, recreation use, and existing reserve (see attached documents). The access roads
were left for the developer to construct and the value of $1,500.00 was not included in the final
price. :

Please see the Hutch Lake Lots inventory sheet éttached for your information.

The 2008 municipal assessed value_ for lot 48 is $15,550.00. |

The County has the options to reject this offer, to accept this offer or to counterbffer.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

A lot sale proceeds are recorded as revenue in-the Subdivision Development Department and
cost of land sold will be offset with this revenue; any profit is transferred to Subdivision
Development Reserve annually.

Author: Liane Lambert, Reviewed by: -~ Ryan Becker gﬁi{AO M
. . i U

_Development Officer

-85-



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1:
That the offer to purchase the Hutch Lake Lot 48, Plan 012 2639 be rejected.

That administration revisit and update the Hutch Lake lot prices and bring them back for Council
review and approval.

Author: Liane Lambert, Reviewed by:  Ryan Becker CAO
Development Officer

~-86-



Mackenzie County

Hutch Lake Lots Inventory

Lot #
1 36
2 37
3 38
4 39
5 40
6 41
7 42
8 43
9 44
10 45
11 46
12 47
13 48
14 49
15 50
16 52
17 53
18 54
19 58
20 56
21 57
22 58
23 59
24 80
25 61
6/19/2008

Lot size 2001 Cost Cost Sale
{hectares) $/Ha Dec.31/2001 Price
0.231 $ 24,203.59 5,691.03 10,279.50
0.231 $ 24,203.59 5,591.03 10,279.50
0.231 $ 24,203.59 5,591.03 10,279.50
0.229 $ 2420359 5,542 62 10,190.50
0.249 $ 2420359 6,026.69 11,080.50
0.250 $ 2420359 6,050.80 11,125.00
0.228 $ 2420359 5,518.42 10,148.00
0.281 $ 2420359 6,801.21 12,504.50
0.261 $ 2420359 6,317.14 11,614.50
0.269 $ 24,203.59 6,510.77 11,270.50
0.278 $ 2420359 6,728.60 12,371.50
0.287 $ 2420359 6,946.43 12,771.50
0.295 $ 2420359 7,140.06 13,127.50
0.301 $ 2420359 7,285.28 13,394.5Q
0.288 $ 24,203.59 6,970.683 12,816.00
0.183 $ 2420359 4,429 26 8,143.50
0.183 $ 24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $ 2420359 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $ 2420359 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $ 24,203.59 442926 8,143.50
0.183 $  24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $  24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $  24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $  24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
0.183 $  24,203.59 4,429.26 8,143.50
5.739 $ 605,089.75 $ 138,904.40  255,388.00

-87-



oI FE LOT

et

/ e

‘ \\\ll\\\/mm./
o,

[

Gb.mm.p ‘118

Ir

AN T

oorori 04¥
aF Wu;
iy

2% v ;
A . ey o ——
N agrbeEls \/\v,\_,% _\r‘_w( ;._m.é. ooo_\ 4 %
& 8¢ AV ¥ 05¥0sTHE | 2 68
= %S o B &
si Y & B e o mmﬁm
~
b am.?m.nﬁ / .m.r_._.uu \vv/\v/vv/ ; ~ .\\\\/
0% e T
#4 = O ull
R <o R e
i / X Dwz\\wv J— - &
(eg gpg0) e Rﬁm Ig
fof al YK IS m\:m..mm.\l\ e &oFL B s 08
\ — cor ge | ¥\ o
%% gg | 9
&1 it \ Rﬁ% W.m.w.—m m..h..vh.m \.\\\ll\l\\lll
_ e £g Y 4Xd e
- \ m.n:.a/ v \ ¥ e
I.ll\ll\
v e —_ -
[w]
sl y3dodd 103rans
| (5 18°%)
o 7 9soyd

[ Y T B B )

-88-



Juna 27, 2000

Hutch Lake Lot Sales and Prices

Lot Costs

Phase Two - They will not be sold below market value, this will ensure that the values of the
existing lots will be maintained. The assessed value of the existing lots is approximately $3.67
per square metre, or about $8,000.00 per lot. '

Phase One - 32 Lots Average Lot Price  $1,800.00 - $2,000.00

The lots were initially sold for a price of .92 cents per square Metre.

Phase Two - 25 Lots Average Lot Price &

The plan for Phase Two consists of 25 lots that occupy 57,406 square metres of land. The
estimated costs are as follows:

Planning
Surveying -
Subdivision -
Enginesring -
Construction.~
Utilities (Power) -

Total $110,000.00
Land Cost - $1.50 per square metre
Total Cost $196,109.00

Recreational Use - .29 per square metre {about $600.00 per lot)
{Put into reserve for development of playground and wharf)

Existing Reserve - $25,000.00

Phase Two - They will not be sold below market value, this will ensure that the valuss of the
existing lots will be maintained. The assessed value of the existing lots is approximately $3.67
per square metre, or about $8,000.00 per lot.,

-89-



.

[

In order to take into account all costs included, and to ensure that a fair market value is

achieved, we must include all costs incurred. This would include such costs as planning,
surveying, engineering, subdividing, construction, utiliies, land purchase, recreation usa, and
- existing reserve. Once we have lotalled all of these costs, this is divided into our total area of

57,4086 square metres, This amount is given to our assessors, and according to our individual lot
size, we can attach a cost to each individual lot.

Method of Sale

- Subsection 3.5 of the Area Structure Plan states that the fots will be sold in a lottery format, if.

there is excessive demand for the lots. Otherwise, it will be on an individual basis. The
Municipal District will publicly advertise and ask for letters of intent prior to the sale, 0 determine
if there is excessive demand and the appropriate method of sale.

_90_



@7/19/2608 11:02 4665486 COMPASS PAGE @2

COMPASS

ASSESSMENT CONSULTANTS INC. o
9305 - 50 Sweet. Edmontan, Alberta ToB 2L5  PH: (780} 469-5552 FAX: [780} 4(}6-':;;466

Bill Croziar
Development Officer ‘
Municipal District of MacKenzie #23

RE: Market Valus of Iots at Hutch Lake
Deaar Bill.
| have compiled a list of sales which Compass desms to bs arm's length end

appropriate indicators of value at Hutch Lake. These sales were used to determine taxabis
assessmant for the 1989 General Assessment.

Legal Description | Sale Prica Area SPM? Location
§222231,,13 5,500 1780.88 M? a.09 Second lot from
highway
§222231,,21 10,000 174021 M2 | 575 L.ekefront
9222231,24 8,700 {78008 M2 | 5.45 Lakefront
§222231,28 8,000 1883.03M* | 4,03 Lakefront

N pmpaﬁngpe 2000 General Assessment for the 2001 tax year, Compass will again analyze the
market activity and assess propsrties accordingly.

| feal the above information is a fair representstion of market values at Hutch Lake. if you requira
further assistance on this matter please call me at 468-5552.

{ ours fruly,
C -

_eff McKinnon
Assessor

Compass Assessment Consultants inc.

o P VY e T TP B T )

-91-

AZCRARD

Qe @



-92-



Agenda ltem # l -’ q

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackorze County &

Meeting: ‘ | Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: June 25, 2068
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative foice_r
Title: , InformationlCdrre_spohdénce
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The informat'ion/correspondence items will be presented on the meeting day.

Brandi gthelD ace (June 11, 2008)
olise

Rocky Lane Agrlcultural SOCIety %gmm
AboriginaliConstiltation for nduistry North,

ey 3 spomen
i ST wwmwswaxmf;ﬂey he *&44!*?@ 1R RS 1 5

e Resource Development i m Canada’s Far North (KSyépt 23-24 Ca[garyi ) 15m

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

&J . COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Author:  _C.Gabriel Review by: | CAO

- -93-



( RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes.

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: CAO

-94-



:/—- b

WMackenzie Coom@

P.O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266
www.mackenziecounty.com

June 16, 2008

Mr. Donald Saunders

Bridge Manager

Alberta Transportation — Peace River
3" Floor Provincial Building

9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, AB

T8S 174

Dear Mr. Saunders:

This letter is Mackenzie County’s request to move the bridge replacement on Zama
Road (KM 17} to the County’s top priority and amend our letter of June 5, 2008
accordingly.

This bridge (two culverts) is in dire need of replacement and hopefully we can complete
all the necessary permits in order to construct this fall. The water flows should be low
enough in October to construct; however, | think we wili still need a detour pipe installed
on site.

The County appreciates your earliest atfention and consideration as this is a vital bridge
and the only all weather access to Zama and surrounding area. Thank you and | look
forward to hearing from you.

Yours tr:[y/,Lp

William Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer

pc. Lisa Wardley, Councillor
Wayne Franklin, Regional Director, Alberta Transportation-Peace River
Shahid Gill, Bridge Engineer, Alberta Transportation-Peace River
James Morgan, EXH Engineering Services

-0h-



_96_



Report to Mackenzie County Council
- Alberta Fish and Game Association Convention
February 21-23, 2008

Thank you for the opportunity to attend the Alberta Fish & Game Association convention
in February 2008. The following is a brief report for your review.

1. AFGA’s goal is to conserve wildlife and wildlife habitat with access for all Albertans.
A group has been formed to deal with areas like parks, such as the Caribou
Wilderness. Locals are prohibited to use ATV’s etc, while outfitters are permitted.
These things can be reversed with aggressive pressure (see attached report on
hunting in parks). | had a conversation with the AFGA president, Maurice Nadeau,
on the caribou wilderness issue and he said that it's not a problem with the Minister,
rather the bureaucrats.

2. Open spaces was discussed — AFGA objects to the government supported venture.
Farmers and outfitters can buy licenses for resale to foreign hunters which cuts out
our local hunters (see attached brochure). The result will be paid hunting in Alberta.
This way the government figures that they don't have to pay compensation to
farmers and ranchers for crop/hay damages.

Response to the Minister’s report the open spaces 5 year plan, AFGA does not
support paid hunting in Alberta. Game farms don't work nor will this. In effect, fall of
2008 landowners will be able to purchase game tags, this means that these tags will
in turn come out of the residential allotment. | did not get the opportunity to meet
with the Minister, he left right after his report.

3. Promote youth trap shoots and hunter education. With 10 or more, AFGA reps will
come up to the County for a training course. The cost was not known at the fime.
They recommend that a youth camp for our Zone 6 be set up. Funds are available
thru AFGA for youth programs. Alberta already has 17,000 youth members.

4. AFGA has already acquired over 80 properties, approximately 30,000 acres.

5. Donate all moose hides, deer, etc. to the AFGA.

6. Operation grassland — work with landowners to secure habitat for wildlife, on a
volunteer basis agreement to the AFGA for all Alberta hunters.

7. AFGA aiso works very closely with Ducks Unlimited.
8. Bear count in the southern part of the province was found to be lower then what the

government would like. The northern Alberta bear count will commence in the near
future, starting in the Grande Prairie area.

-97-



9. Wolf population was 4200 in 1992, the last count. It is anyone’s guess as to what it
may be today. A 70% pack reduction is needed. |t was noted that in the Yukon they
did an aerial gunning for population control and also sterilize the alpha pair. Habitat
conservation with the Alberta Trappers Association, talked to president Gordy
Klassen in regards to wolf trapping, they wili come up to our County to train local
trappers on wolf trapping skills. Minimum of 10 trappers is required for this course.
The fee would be at cost (travel, meals, accommodation).

10. Sustainable Resources Minister Ted Morton saluted the AFGA for its success for
being a great resource management group. Established in 1908, the population of
elk in 1907 was 1000, today there are more than 33,000. The Minister reported that
an additional 1.5 million dollars was allocated for 19 new fish and wildiife officers for
the coming year. Métis hunting — Métis have to prove that they have the full rights to
hunt any time of the year, live in a Métis community and have needs. If charged
courts will decide the outcome. A fish and wildlife website is setup for all Albertans
to use to help and share information. Sunday game bird hunting is now open to the
whole province.

11.1t was reported that diseased deer (CWD) is out of hand. Helicopters and ground
crews have cut down the population greatly in south and central parts of the
province. Deer cull (shoot) will be done in various parts of the province in 2008, No
infected deer have been found west of Vermilion. CWD tests can only be done after
the animal is dead. The brain is what they are testing. Research is hard at work on
other means of CWD testing.

12. The minister also reported that the fishery’s fund (dollars) is healthy. He noted that
they are restocking lakes aggressively (Lac La Biche for example) and added that a
restoration plan be put in place to reduce the number of cormorant birds (large
black birds). They are big feeders of small fish. Options are oiling of the eggs,
culling (to shoot in other words). A special permit may be acquired from the federal
government for culling of the cormorant birds. Where there are pelicans there are
cormorants.

13. Special walleye licenses’ (tags) is not accepted very well by AFGA. Meetings will
continue on this issue. This program is a 3 year project. In 2007, 28,000 fags were
available, only 11,655 were sold. Cost per tag is $10.50. Draw dates are from
March 20 to April 10 for applications. More lakes will be on the expansion list for
draws in the near future (check AFGA website).

14. AFGA annual general meeting resolutions and recommendations are many! One
particular resolution that caught my attention was the land disposition resolution, no
more farm land? How much power does this organization have? We could be
surprised, needs to be addressed by iocal groups and governments (see attached
resolution list).

-98-



15. The walleye hatchery in Cold Lake supplies walleye fry’'s to 116 Alberta lakes. Fry's
are transferred to lakes at the age of 2 {0 3 days old. They cannot be fed like you
would a trout. (see attached power point presentation)

4 day old fry=dmm long
31 day old =30mm

54 day old = 50mm

94 day old = 120mm

16. Wadiin Lake net test fishing is scheduled for sometime in September of this year. |
have been asked by Fish and Wildiife Senior Fisheries Biologist, Kaydon Wilcox
(Peace River) to help out again this year. 1 have helped them out twice in the past at
Wadlin Lake.

17. Note of interest — 546 attended the conference and the oldest long time member of
50 years was 87 years old. .

If you have any further questions regarding my report feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Jake J. Wolfe

Upper Hay Recreational Hunting & Fishing Advisory

Committee Member at Large
(780) 926-6191

-99-



Ten thousand walleye licences waiting for Alberta anglers
(March 20, 2008)

More than 10,000 walleye licences are available for Alberta anglers at Pigeon Lake (near
Edmonton), Wolf Lake (near Bonnyville), and Lake Newell (near Brooks), through the Special
Walleye Licence program, which allows anglers more opportunities to keep the walleye they
catch.

For the first time ever, anglers will be able to use the Special Walleye Licence during ice-fishing
season. This expanded season for walleye fishing will provide even more flexibility and
opportunities for anglers to caich and keep walleye.

Anglers may purchase draw applications for the Special Walleye Licence from March 20 to
April 10 at licence issuers or through the draw line, 1-900-451-3729. The call will cost $3.25 for
the first minute and $1.15 for each additional minute. The cost to submit a draw application is |
$3.04 plus GST. Most of the available licences and associated tags are allocated for Pigeon Lake.

ST . . —



VN

List of lakes stocked with walleye in Alberta, year stocked, and numbers of types of
walleye stocked. Data from Alberta SRD, Fisheries Management Information System,

| July 2006.

ANTOINE LAKE

ARM LAKE

ASTOTINLAKE

BARKENHOUSE LAKE

CRAWLING VALLEY
RESERVOIR

305800

BARKENHOUSE LAKE

TCRAWLING VALLEY

RESERVOIR

246900

BARKENHOUSE LAKE

CRAWLING VALLEY

|RESERVOIR

163100

BARREVRE LAKE

BATTLE LAKE

BATTLE LAKE

BATTLE LAKE

BATTLE LAKE

50300

BATTLE LAKE

52900

BATTLE LAKE

52400

BEAR LAKE

“[LONG LAKE

BEAR LAKE

“|EONG LAKE

BEAR LAKE

14900

|LONG LAKE

20400

BEARLAKE

LONG LAKE

20000

BEAR LAKE

LONG LAKE

21400

BISTCHO LAKE

11,000,000

BISTCHO LAKE

“|960,000

BISTCHO LAKE

3,000,000

BISTCHO LAKE

13,400,000 |

13,000,000 |

BUFFALO LAKE

BUFFALO LAKE

BURNSTICK LAKE

BURNSTICK LAKE

-101-



-102-

N ~ CommonName - |Year| Eggs |. Fry~ T Fingerling |
WABAMUN LAKE 1953 375,000 |
WABAMUN LAKE 19831,060,200
WABAMUN LAKE 1984 5.321,000
WABAMUN LAKE 1985 1,800,000
WABAMUN LAKE 1986 6,500,000 |
WADLIN LAKE 1980 1070600
WADLIN LAKE 1591 87100
WADLIN LAKE 1596 111700,
WINAGAMI LAKE 1991 314500
WINAGAMI LAKE 1094 310200
WINAGAMI LAKE 1995 253400
WINAGAM! LAKE 1996 183700
WIZARD LAKE 1949 |
WIZARD LAKE 1950
WIZARD LAKE 1951
WIZARD LAKE 1953 ‘
WOLF LAKE 1991 15100,
WOLF LAKE 1992 15
WOLF LAKE 1993 16100
UNNAMED LONG 1958
UNNAMED PADDLE RIVER DAM POND 1987 2000
UNNAMED PADDLE RIVER DAM POND 1988 5100
UNNAMED PADDLE RIVER DAM POND [1989 5000,
UNNAMED FORESTBURG RESERVOIR 1960 |
UNNAMED FORESTBURG RESERVOIR (1961
UNNAMED FORESTBURG RESERVOIR |1662
UNNAMED FORESTBURG RESERVOIR |1963 ;
UNNAMED FORESTBURG RESERVOIR [1986 16100,
UNNAMED HARDISTY LAKE 1945
UNNAMED PINE COULEE RESERVOIR 2000 1,400,000 |
UNNAMED PINE COULEE RESERVOIR {2003
UNNAMED TANK LAKE 1950
UNNAMED FORTY MILE COULEE 1980 90,000

RESERVOIR §
UNNAMED FORTY MILE COULEE 1990 120700
RESERVOIR
UNNAMED FORTY MILE COULEE 1991 5
i _IRESERVOIR 3 )




. Paid Hunting in ALBERTA?
Have you heard\ the rumors?

What’s the real story?

Fact: There is a five-year pilot project
scheduled to start in 2008 called “Open
Spaces” that legitimizes paid-access
hunting in Alberta. |

( | |
Fact: Some landowners will be paid to let
hunters on their property. |

Fact: Some landowners will be issued tags
that they can sell on the open market,
these tags will come out of the resident
allotment!

If you fear the end of hunting as we know it
( in Alberta pick up this handout and read
- further. ..

-103-



Paid Hunting in Alberta?

information you need to know if Alberta’s hunting heritage
is to be preserved:

The “Open Spaces Pilot Program” represents the beginning of paid hunting of
public wildlite in Alberta.

A flawed, secretive process will put this pilot program in operation by the fall of
2008. This government promised openness, fransparency and accouniability
but this initiative was sped through by handpicked individuals so as to look like
a representative policy committee approved it. A shroud of secrecy has
prevenied the public from accessing needed information about the process
and the details of this paid hunting abomination. Many well-connected heads
of sportsmen groups have not been informed.

The Open Spaces Pilot Program document indicates that the AFGA was
represented in the development of the program. Reality: An employee of
AFGA did participate throughout the development of the program (about five
months). Elected provincial heads of AFGA were only advised of the pilot the
fast two weeks of the process. At no time were rank and file members of
AFGA made aware of the initiative nor was their input sought. Most local Fish
and Game executives and grassroots members are only finding out about it
now. To suggest AFGA membership really endorses the plan is untrue.

Recreational Access Management Program {(RAMP) — the pilot program
document indicates that users do not pay for access directly. Reality: the
program will pay landowners for recreational access but fails io mention where
this money will come from. Other sources indicaie that the programs should be
self-sustaining, presumably the users should be the ones who should pay and
that likely means an increase in hunting and fishing license fees. While not
wholly offensive, the RAMP program seems fraught with avenues of abuse.
Worse still is the prospect that RAMP is the thin end of the paid-access
wedge.

-104-



* Hunting for Habitat Program (HFH) — portrayed in the pilot program document
as an “incentive” system that will “reward” landowners who will form a unit.
Members of the unit will be allotted tags that they can sell. Reality: this is
the ultimate offense fo the Alberta hunting public at large.

1. The pilot document currently sets the tag allotments for the units at 15 to
25% of resident tags. Worth repeating: the tags for sale by land- owners
come out of the resident allotment!

2. In the pilot only large landowner blocks will get a piece of the action. How
can other landholders be denied the same opportunities in the future?

3. The underpinnings of the program are in direct opposition to the Alberta
Wildlife Act, which maintains that wildlife is public property. Are we in support
of a sea change in philosophy whereby wildlife becomes a privately held
commodity that can be sold in the free market?

4. The only carrot dangled in front of the average hunter is better access to
desirable hunting areas. Is it reasonable to think that a resident with an over-

- the-counter draw tag will get the same unfettered access as a wealthy
international hunter who has paid thousands of dollars?

5. The bottom line is the weaithy will be able to access more quality
opportunities and the resident sportsmen of modest means will be left the
scraps. A few politically connected landowners profit from the public’s wildlife.
This is all about big money and squeezing out the little guy.

* The Open Spaces Pilot Program document indicates a ‘Made in Alberta
Solution’. Reality: RAMP was modeled after an access system currently in
use in Montana, HFH was modeled after a producer managed and for-profit
access program from Utah. US-style paid access is the opposite of what
Alberta hunters want.

- The future. If you are undecided on this issue you need only ask yourself two
questions: how does this pilot benefit the average Alberta hunter, and what
kind of hunting opportunities will your children and grandchildren be left with !f
we do not oppose this initiative now?

-105-



This is the actual text of the pilot program.

OPEN SPACES PILOT PROGRAM

niroduction

“here are limited incentives for the agricultural landowner to maintain quality habitat and participate in wildlife
tewardship. Access to private land is becoming more difficult, while at the same time the demand for quality hunting

;pportunities and access to prime fishing areas is increasing.

»ivately owned agricultural land, particularly rangelands, provide significant areas of high quality habitat for wildlife
ind outdoor recreation, yet few tangible incentives exist for the agriculiural landowner to provide or maintain quality
\abitat or act as wildlife stewards. In fact, these activities can have a significant financial cost and risk to the
andowner. Wildlife habitat maintenance can result in increased wildlife populations and related landowner property
lamage (e.g. fences, crops and cultivated forage).

The use of private land by sportsmen can also negatively impact the Landowner (e.g. damage to property). This has
esulted in reduced access to private land, while at the same time there is an increased demand for quality hunting

ypportunities and access to prime fishing areas.

(n 2006, the Alberta Beef Producers and a group of interested parties including agricultural landowners and hunting a~
fishing interests approached the University of Calgary to discuss strategies and opportunities that could result in
increased access to hunting on private land. As a result, the University of Calgary established the Land and Wildlife
Stewardship Working Group in April 2007 comprised of members from Alberta Beef Producers, Western Stock
Growers Association, Alberta Fish and Game Association, Hunting for Tomorrow Foundation, Alberta Conservation
Association, the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties, Alberta Professional Outfitiers Society,
Alberta Agriculture and Food, Alberta Employment, Immigration and Industry and the University of Calgary.

Concent
After reviewing programs that had been implemented in other jurisdictions, the Working group determined the need to

develop a “made in Alberta solution”. They developed two {est programs: a program that compensates private
landowners for providing recreational access for hunting and fishing for frec to the nublic and the other compensates
private landowners, by allocating wildlife tags which they can sell, for providing recreational access for hunting and
fishing to the public. The intent is to provide more habitat and increased access, thereby resulting in more opportunity
for hunters and anglers as well as providing more recreational opportunities in Alberta. This is achieved by providing
adequate financial incentives to landowners as recognition of their coniributions to wildlife habitat and stewardship.

The made in Alberta solution pilot program is called “Open Spaces Alberéa Pilot Program”. The Pilot Program will
evaluate two complimentary and integrated components: the Recreational Access Management Program (RAMP); and

the Hunting for Habitat (HFH) Program.

This is the actual text of the pilot program.

-106-



This is the actual text of the pilot program.

- E b i e A e e R e T o — — A T M RS R e e e bld bt

|. hocreational Access Management Program (RAMP) — compensates private landowners for providing habitat and

ecreational access for hunting and fishing to the public. Users do not pay for access. {8k i w/-s’ & ERE AT
s «L«/ @ ont AINE- FR 24T

some key principals of the program are:
- Private landowners voluntarily enroll in the program, agreeing to provide enhanced access opportunities for hunting
ind fishing.
- Lands enrolled in the program are identified for free public access for hunting and fishin
s ’ué £’ wm?fér)é 7 O,w,

+ Landowners are relmbursed for user dags by the govemment — Db [Opaspbio~
CALCLitATES
1) $10-20 (subject to Value of the habltgt_‘ and recreation opporummes) per recreational user day to a maximum of

100 user days per section ($2,000 per section or landowner)=SE#sd /2 (2% (S o~ty fasTH S ?’S ﬁféﬁ*’_’
») days are paid only for Wildlife Identification (W.IN.) card holders. aps H_“Z’f . éﬁ i’ ol
+ A recreational user day audit. ABN 2 stomTHs ©0F
+ An appeal process. bt TN ) 10 4

: S

' Development of Access Management Plan(s) for high use areas.

[his program is expected to increase the amount of private Jand available for recreational use by 15 percent (from
oughly 60 percent to 75 percent) i each Wildlife Management Unit (WMU).

). Hunting for Habitat (HFH) Program — compensates private landowners for providing recreational access for

) 3 and fishing to the public. Landowners are rewarded by being allocated vouchers” for the rights to wildlife tags
whieu they can sell.

some key principals of the program are:

» Landowners form a business group and create an HFH unit.

» The HFH unit must be comprised of at least 20 percent of the significant wildlife habitat on private land In the WMU
n order to enroll in the program.

» The HFH unit is allocated 15 percent of the wildlife harvest in the WMU.

» If the HFH Unit contains 20 — 40 percent of significant habitat on private land in the WMU, then HFH Unit recelves
20 percent of wildlife harvest allocation.

» If HFH Unit contains greater than 40 percent of significant habitat on private land in the WMU, then HFH Unit
-eceives 25 percent of wildlife harvest allocation.

» Landowners can market tags directly to resident hunters who do not require guided services or to outfitters who may
in turn market tags to non-resident or non-resident alien hunters who must use registered guided outfitters.

» Landowners participating in the HFH program must allow free access for public draw hunting.

» An access management plan to manage recreational users.

This program is expected to increase wildlife populations over the long term by providing a financial incentive to
landownets to increase wildlife populations through habitat management. As populations increase so will tags available
[n the WMU, thus making more tag allocations available to share with the public.

Q : This is the actual text of the pilot program.

M ma&mﬁ/\@—ff/’@zﬁ

-107-



What can you do to stop this?
Contact the people listed below and make your opposition known.

Working Group Committee Representation (The group that developed the pilot to this point)
University of Calgary
Cormack Gates Ph. D Email:ccgates@nucleus.com Web:http://poli.ucalgary.ca/wildlifestewardship/

Alberta Beef Producers

Rich Smith, General Manager RichSRalbertakeef.org (403) 451-1183

Lori Creech, Communications Manager loricRalbertabeef.org (403) 451-1179

Rick Burton, Board Chairman, Working Group Member rgburton@xplornet.com {(403) 625-2234

Western Stock Growers Association
Russel Pickett, President Box 185, Bassanc, AB T0J OBO
Darryl Carlson Box 11, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0 dcarlson@telus.net

Alberta Fish and Game Executive:

Quentin Bochar bocharl@telusplanet.net Gord Poirier Poirier.GR@forces.gc.ca
Bl Plantinga almel@telusplanet.nat John Kyndessen smokyn@sasktel .net

Andy Boyd aboyd@alberta.com Maurice Nadeau moework@telusplanet.net
Carole Romaniuk carlenal3@shaw.ca Randy Collins rdcoll@shaw.ca

Conrad Fennema chfennf@telus.net Rob McKenzie robsfga@shaw.ca

Don Koziol Den.Koziol@ehs.ualberta.ca Steve Witiuk ramwitiu@telus.net
Fred Stamper coedstamperfaol.com Wayne Lowxy wayne.lowry@fcc-fac.ca
George Belter gkblilGnetkaster.ca

Alberta Professional Qutfitters Association
colin W. Reichle, Managing Director Alberta Professicnal Qutfitters Society #103, 6030 - 88
Street Edmonton, Alberta TEE 6G4 Tel: 780.414.024% E-mail: colinBapos.ab.ca Web: www.apos.ab.ca

Hunting for Tomorrow Foundation
Bob Gruszecki, Chairman rcobert gruszeckilezpost.com 403 319 2275
Kelly Semple, Executive Director ksempleChuntingfortomorrow.com

Alberta Conservation Association

Doug Manzer Doug.Manzer@gov.ab.ca

Jim Allen, Head, Game and Pricrity Species, Wildlife Management Branch, 9920 108 Street
Fdmonton. THK 2M4 Tel 780-427-4194 Cell 403-844-0162 James.Allenégov.ab.ca

Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties (AAMDC)
2510 Sparrow Drive, Nisku, AB TO9E 8N5 (780) 955.3639 aamcdc@aamdc. com

Cabinet Policy Committee on Govermment Services (Program should have to pass this group next)
Mr. Wayne Cao, MLA — Calgary-Fort (Chair)

Hon. Lloyd Snelgrove, President of the Treasury Board, Minister of Service Alberta {(Vice-Chair)
Hon. Ron Stevens, Minister of Justice

Hon. Lyle Oberg, Minister of Finance

Hon. Guy Boutilier, Minister of International, Intergovernmental and Aboriginal Relations
Hon. Fred Lindsay, Solicitor General and Minister of Public Security

Hon. Gene Zwozdesky, Associate Minister for Capital Planning

Ms. Pearl Calahasen, MLA — Lesser Slave Lake

Ms. Alana DelLong, MLA — Calgary-Bow

Mr. Denis Ducharme, MLA — Bonnyville-Cold Lake

Ms. Heather Forsyth, MLA — Calgary-Fish Creek

Mr. Ty Lund, MLA — Rocky Mountain House

Mr. Richard Marz, MLA — 0lds-Didsbury-Three Hills

Mr. BHung Pham, MLA — Calgary-Montrose

Premier Ed Stelmach (Ex Officio)

To contact your MLA go to: htip://www.assembly.ab.ca/net/index.aspx?p=mla_report

This document prepared by: Resident Hunters for Justica.

-108-



Annual Report to Members
AFGA Environment Chair — Andy Boyd
February 21, 2008, Edmonton

1) AlPac/forestry issues- I have represented the AFGA on the AlPac Forest Management
Task Force since its” inception in 1992. Over those years, the Task Force has provided
an effective forum for two-way communication between forestry companies and
stakeholders interested in, or affected by, forestry operations in the AlPac FMA area. In
recent years however, the Task Force has become bogged down and we seem to have lost
focus to some degree. Two external reviews of Al Pac’s public input policies
recommended a major overhaul and Task Force members did not disagree. Currently we
are in the process of drafing Terms of Reference for a new public advisory committee to
be known as the Landscape Advisory Group. It is hoped renewed interest and wider
public involvement will come along with the new initiative. Although I am interested and
willing to stay on as the F & G rep on the new group, in the spirit of full renewal, it may
be time to step aside in favor of a new representative.

There has been some concemn brought forward by members regarding severe
scarification techniques used by some forestry operators. The “deep plowing” and “high
mounding”, used to prepare cutblocks for replanting of spruce seedlings, are anything but
natural and they leave the ground very difficult to get across on foot or vehicle. We will
continue to push for less aggressive ground preparation methods and less prescriptive
replanting requirements that will allow a more natural succession of forestry cover.

2) Mountain Pine Beetle Management Committee- As your representative on this
committee I am pleased to report none of the modified harvest plans submitted by
forestry companies has taken advantage of the pine beetle threat to ignore other wildlife
concerns. Thus far, Sundre Forest Products, Sundance Forest Products, Weyerhaeuser
GP and Alberta Newsprint have brought their MPB adjusted plans to our committee for
comment.

As far as the actual status of the pine beetle infestation goes, the situation in the
south seems to be unfolding as predicted. The beetle continues to slowly advance but
aggressive control activities are keeping a lid on things. The big unknown is how the
outbreak in the Peace River area, where the beetle has no historical presence, will unfold.
There are a couple of well-established beetle core areas around which the beetle is
actively being fought with a cut-and burn policy on any newly identified affected trees.
Fortunately, most of the widely scattered smaller infestations have suffered high over-
winter death rates so no new major outbreaks have occurred.

3) Hunting in Parks- Our concern about providing access for hunting in the Caribou
Mountains Wildland Park Management Plan has not been resolved.. The Draft
Management Plan allows guides and outfitters to continue to use ATVs as part of their
hunting operations while resident hunters are prohibited. This situation is unacceptable
and we have the support of APOS in our opposition to this discriminatory regulation.

The Rock Lake/Solomon Creek fiasco, where, what some bureaucrats considera .
minor adjustment of the boundaries, resulted in the elimination of a viable outfitting
operation and the loss of an important public hunting area also remains unresolved. We

-109-



must acknowledge the essential role the Willmore Wilderness Foundation and APOS
played in bring this and similar issues to public attention.

While these serious cases point out the importance of keeping a close eye on the
decision-making processes pertaining to parks and protected areas, it is critical that as
AFGA members we continue to exercise our right to hunt in Wildland Parks and
Recreation Areas. Continuing to “use it” will help ensure we never “loose it”.

4) Water for Life- The entire Water for Life initiative has been reviewed and support is
strong to see it continue. However, there are still significant issues, which must be
addressed, including what actual authonty the Watershed Advisory Groups have, and
how Water for Life will be integrated with the Land Use Framework and the Cumulative
Effects Management System. 1serve as the “non-governmental environmental group”
rep on the North Saskatchewan Watershed Alliance Integrated Watershed Management
Plan Steering Committee and I'm pleased to say we are finally, after a couple of years of
hesitation, making some progress towards delivering an integrated management plan.

Other Fish & Game members have served, and continue to serve, on committees
addressing water planning on various drainages across the province. Efforts are now
underway to establish a Water for Life program for the Athabasca drainage and the
Athabasca Fish & Game Association has stepped up to the plate to serve on that
committee when it finally gets off the ground.

5) Land Use Framework- For more than a year now the official launch of the Land Use
Framework has been “a couple of months away”. Indeed, we had officials from the
SREM office scheduled to speak at this conference on the progress of the Frame Work
but, on the same day the provincial election was announced, we received notice no one
would be able to attend. The seemingly endless delays in officially launching the Land
Use Frame work is very frustrating to all the Fish & Game members who participated in
the public input process into that Plan and the related Integrated Land Management, and
Cumulative Effects Management System initiatives. We must keep the pressure on to
ensure our elected officials follow through on the promise of these desperately needed
planning processes. You can keep tabs on the official status of these programs by visiting
the Alberta Environment website < www.environment.alberta.ca >.

6) Major Industrial Development- Back in September 2006, and again on April 4"
2007 1 represented the Association at public meetings as pait of the Oil Sands
Consultation. We gave Fish & Game support to many of the proposed actions put
forward by the Multistakeholder Committee to ensure environmental health is maintained
during oil sands development.

The Industrial Heartland Project is being touted as a working draft of the
cumulative effects management approach. Due to the immediate need to set some
guidelines, in Phase I of the project the government established cumulative maximum
levels for air emissions and water demand. Phase II will gather public input to refine
these regulations and determine how they will be “divvied up” between existing and
future Industrial Heartland industries. We will continue to keep an eye on development
in the Heartland and related development such as the Dodds/Round Hill coal gasification
project.

-110-



Annual Geneml'Me'et_ing .

THE ALBERTA FISH AND GAME ASSOCIATION
- ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING _

—— Saturday, February-23,2008.. - .
Mayfield Inn & Suites, Edmonton, AB

AGENDA
President: Maurice Nadeau
Parliamentarian: Gerry Pittman

1. Call to Order by the President Maurice Nadeau
_ Introductions & Moment of Silence

2. Rules of Order - Gerry Pittman

3. Adoption of Agenda

PIIRIIVIFIIFPINIAIGIIFIANIIINIGINICAIAIAANRAAIAS

K3 Adoption of Minutes of the February 24,7007 AGM

5. Heritage 100 Committee
6. Nomination Report — Randy Colhns
a) Executive Elections
. President MAURIE P
. ;\:/.ice. President; Bzﬁjf
. ishing s - ETE
seve Hunting @U(f BuFLE
#=we  Environment ﬁ-?’&/?‘/
*  Program - ¥,
10:30 am refreshment break
7. 2007 AFGA Auditor’s Report
8.2007-08 Budget Approval
9. Appointment of the Auditor for 2007-08
10. Parade of Donations — (11:30 am)
12 noon — 1:00 pm lunch break
I'1. Youth Resolution

etV

P B

12. New Business
a Resolutions — Quentin Bochar

b) Recommendations

c) Announcement of Date, Time and Place of 2009 Conference
d)  Membership Prize Draws

e) Other

2:30 pm refreshment break
13. Adjournment - 5:00 pm




Special Resolutions

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER 5-1-2008
Submitted by: AFGA Executive & Zone 4
Drafied by: AFGA Executive
Membership Fee Increase
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association raise the annual membership fees by the
increments of $3-00, $4-00, and $5’.ﬁ£’ to the sum of $42786,‘6Vf:r the next three years. ‘
2 2~
BRIEF: The reason for the increase is that the AFGA is subsidizing the costs of memberships by approximately

$16.00 and such an increase will help to eliminate this gap.

s Member services (programs, Outdoor Edge, conference, website, etc) = 314.26

s Cost of mailing, professional fees, printing = 37.30

» Leadership expenses (meetings ,volunieer travel & expenses, zone fees) = $7.83%
»  Office maintenance, utilities, etc. = §2.14

TF W ow
i

Ex

Y wY g

vy

FPW O W e W W

'W“-:#"fwﬁwwWW!@%erTvvw-w-r-—--—_

Total cost of vunning the Association NOT including habitat programmes is approximately §31.81 per-member.

Raising the fees to prevent the subsidization of membership dues wiil allow AFGA monies to be used for their
original purpose of obtaining habitat and providing programs for the members.

*In reality this nunwx‘:r as not all Volunteers submit expense claims.
Passed ! . Defeated W
=

Amended P i
75 N R P }’/V&

7

SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER §5-2-2608 .

Submined by, AFGA Executive

Drafied by: AFGA Executive

Change in Direct Membership and Articles in by-laws

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association By-law 2.8(1)Direct Munbeuhxp be revised
to read “Open to individual adulis’vourhs, and jamilies at a fee to be determined fionm iime fo time by the
Execuiive: provided that Direct Members shall not be entitled 1o send delegates or vote in the mectings of the
Association. A Family membership consisis of one regular member, hissher spouse, aind amy childven under 18
vears of age. A direct vouih membership fee will be set ar 50% of the direct regular membership and is
available 10 any voung persorn under the age of 18,

BRIEF: At present there is no direct youth membership category. By making the age under 18 vears of age
consistency is reached with the legal definition of a youth in Alberia. There may also be some insurance
implications whereby 18 year olds may not be covered as youth,

Passed / Defeated

Amended

-12-




SPECIAL RESOLUTION NUMBER S5-3-2008
Submitted by: AFGA Executive -

Drafted by: AFGA Executive . :
Change in Affiliate Membership and Articles in by-laws
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association by-laws

2.9(v) Family Membership be révised to read: o

Open to affiliated club members. A Family membership consists of one regular member, his/her spouse, and
any children under 18 years of age. All family members to be clearly registered on membership records of The
Alberta Fish and Game Association. g

and

2.9(vi) Youth Membership be revised to read:
Open to young people under 18 years of age and fee to be 50% of the regular member affiliation Jee.

BRIEF: By making the age under 18 years of age consistency is reached with the legal definition of a youth in.
Alberta. There may also be some insurance implications whereby 18 year olds may not be covered as youth,

Passed 1/ Defeated

Amended

-113-



General Resolutions

GENERAL RESOLUTIONS

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-1-2008
Submitted-by: Zone 1 : .

Drated by: Willow Valley Trophy Clib

Outfitter Allocations

BE IT RESOLVED THAT when outfitter permits come up for renewat that all allocations be reduced to zero
in any area where residents are currently having to go through the draw system to obtain a license for that
species.

BRIEF: In several provinces currently, there are no outfitter permits for those animals that are on a draw
system for residents. Currently many private land holdings are "tied up” by outfitters and residents are denied

access because of this system.

Passed £ / Defeated

Amended

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER (G-2-2008

Submitied by: Zone 3

Drafted by: Provost Fish & Game

Muzzle Loading Season

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Iish & Game Assoc:latlon request that Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development open a muzzle loading season to run the month of October. This season could use existing rifle
tags and simply extend the hunting season for non-bow hunters.

BRIEF: Using the same tags as rifle season, so if you get drawn for a muie buck, you can bow hunt it starting
in September. You can move up to a muzzie loader if you choose in October, then move on to a rifle in
November, if you like. This should have small effect on bow hunters who have already had a month of hunting
to themselves and can continue to bow hunt through October. Saskatchewan has already made this move and it
has worked out very well for them, bringing in more hunters and puiting hunters in the field longer, boosting
rural economies.

Pagsed o Defeated

Amended . i P ’ n . L
Sl f TH JIJARTZ 77 LS AT e
AR i ;

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-3-2008

Submitted by: Zone 3

Drafied by: Provost Fish & Game

Change in Hunting Regulations Clause

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Albertia Fish & Game Association request Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development remove the NO HUNTING WITH PISTOLS OR REVOLVERS clause from the hunting
regulations.

Passed Defeated i /
Amended -

2 Y Y YXEXENENEKEEEREEEEREEEREEEERAA A NKAA A LB NS S S B J



GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-4-2008
Submitted by: Zone 3 ' : :
. _.._Drafted by Provost Fish & Game -
' Handgun Hunting Season WMU 728,730 ' o T T e e
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association request that Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development open a handgun hunting season in WMU’s 728 and 730 (Camp Wainwright), o

BRIEF: WMU’s 728 and 730 are a fenced military base where people could get Authorization to Transport to
the gate, where they could untock their handguns and take them hunting. Then, upon preparing to leave, they

could lock their handguns up again and proceed home on an Authorization to Transport. In addition, removing
the NQO HUNTING WITH PISTOLS ciause to allow hunting in WMU’s 728 and 730, there are also handgun's

which do not need an Authorization to Transport or registration to be used and could be legally hunted with
anywhere during a rifle season, the same as you can hunt with a muzzleloader during the rifie season now.

Passed // Defeated

Amended . — i .

i

4]

7 =

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-5-2008
Submitted by: Zone 4 '

( Drafted by Devon Fish & Game Gun Club
OHYV Restriction :
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the current regulation restricting the use of off-highway vehicles be removed from
Alberta’s Hunting Regulations.

BRIEF: The restriction applies only to hunters. Recreational riders, farmers, ranchers, and workers in the oil,
gas and forestry industries may use their equipment in the forenoon in the same WMU and area where a hunter
may not. Hunters with small 4 x 4 licensed fof Highway use may drive in the morning on lines where hunters
with off-highway vehicles have to walk.

Passed \, Defeated
Amended

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-6-2008

Submitted by: Zone 4

Drafied by: Devon Fish & Game Gun Club

Firearms on Off-Highway Vehicles

BE IT RESOLVED THAT hunters may carry a firearm on their off-highway vehicle between the hours of one
hour before sunrise and noon, so long as it is in a locked case.

BRIEF: Hunters require a firearm for protection when revisiting a kill site. Also, fo travel further off roads

( before sunrise to ensure a more private hunt.

Passed Defeated
Amended




General Resolutiions

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-7-2008
Submitted by: Zone 5

Drafied by: Sherwood Park Fish & Game
Black Powder Firearms Season

"BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Aiberta Fish and Wildlife Division of Alberta Susiainable Resource

Development develop experimental primitive or traditional black powder fircarms big game seasons in a
selection of WMU's within the 100, 200 or 300 WMU Series for future regulations.

BRIEF: A primitive or traditional black powder firearm is defined as a muzzle loading firearm with external
hammer, charged with black powder or equivalent smokeless powder, loaded with a cloth patched round lead
ball or non-saboted projectile, equipped with other than telescopic sights and of a size not less than 45 caliber. It

does NOT include modemn in-line muzzie loading firearms

+ The Fish and Game Association encourages all forms of hunting which are practiced legally, safely and in a
manner of fair chase. :

+ Given that primitive or traditional black powder firearms/rifles have an effective range of not more than& 100
yards (most realistically less than 75 yards7 most observers would consider primitive or traditional firearms to
be desirable and safe as shotgun or archery seasons

By R

war e

R A A A A R A CEMT W YVER R A W W W e TR eom e

» There are a number of Alberta hunters who are unable to develop the necessary skills to hunt effectively with -
archery equipment but, older hunters in particular, could make a relatively easy transition to primitive black
powder/traditional rifle hunting.

« Pre-November primitive black powder seasons would alow many hunters to enjoy effective big game

hunting when the weather is more favorable.

« Either the use of additional big game tags or the use of existing tags available could be considered

+ Hunter's access to land in the above noted areas is largely controlled by the owner or lessee, and therefore will
have littie or no conflict with the interests of archery or other hunting,

¢ There are areas of the Province where larger harvests of deer are desired, a situation which would be assisted
by allowing primitive black powder season hunting.

Passed . Defeated
Amended

GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-8-2008

Submined by: Zone 2

Drafied byv: Sarcee Fish & Game

Sunday Hunting (Archery) WMU 212

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Alberta Sustainable Resource Development allow Sunday hunting in WMU 212

during the archery season. N Y
Passed l/ Defeated _
Amended

7416-



GENERAL RESOLUTION NUMBER G-9-2008
Submitted by: Zone 2

Drafied by-Wheatland Conservation/Zone 2 Hunt Chair.
ASRD Re¢-Classification of Officers

" BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Government change its cuirent legislation and name Alberta

Sustamable Resource Developmient Fish and Wildlife Officers as essential services personnel enabling them to
take vehicles and essential tools of the job to their place of residence while on or off duty.

BRIEF: Current operation methods put at risk; public safety and protection, officers, wildlife and law enforcement,
Premier Stelmach has a "Safe and Secure Communities” initiative this resolution would strengthen that program.

Passed | / Defeated

Ai’nén_ded '

GENERAL RESOLUTTON NUMBER G-T0-2008

Submitted by: AFGA

Drafted by: AFGA Executive:

Open Spaces Alberta

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association is in support of the proposed Alberta
Sustainable Resources Development’s “Open Spaces Alberta” pilot program as presented in its preliminary
form to this association.

BRIEF: As this program has been presented to the hunting public in Alberta and discussed in its proposed
form, there are two underlying initiatives — Recreational Access Management Program (RAMP) and Hunting
For Habitat (HFH) having the potential for enhanced access opportunities in WMU’s 300 & 108 for all
Albertans.

Passed Defeated '// (////(/"VW ;Xﬂ/

Amended

-117-




Fisheries Resolutions

S FISHERIES-RESOLUTIONS e e

FISHERIES RESOLUTION NUMBER F-1-2008

Submitted by: AFGA

Drafted by: AFGA Executive

Senior Fishing Licenses

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta government immediately institute a Seniors Fishing License with-a——
e, ST : .

Passed // Defeated

Amended

FISHERIES RESOLUTION NUMBER F-2-2008 ‘ 7
Submitted by: Zone |

Drafred by: Hillcrest Fish & Game

Livingstone River Fishing Season

BE I'T RESOLVED THAT fishing in the catch & release waters of the Livingstone River have the season
shortened by one month, with fishing to end on October 1, rather than October 31.

BRIEF: Many B.C. residents & guides are fishing the Livingstone putting additional stress on those species
that spawn in late fall and put these species at risk of survival thru the winter season where by they must
compete for food in the ever increasing low water flows thru winter months.

Passed L Defeated
Amended

37118~



Wildlife Resolutions

WILDLIFE RESOLUTIONS

'WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-1-2008

Submzt!ed by: Zone

Dréfted by Hillcrest Fish & Game

Black Bear Harvest Season ‘

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the spring Black Bear harvest season be changed to run from April 1510 May 31
in WMU’s 400, 402, 404, 406 & 408.

BRIEF: The Black Bear may or may not move far from their den sites in early April. Snow pack in the

backcouniry is still excessive well into late April making it Impossible to access bear country. 1his [ead§ to only
a 2-week season (May 1-15). May 1 to May 31 would better serve those who wish to pursue this activity.

Passed j/ » Defeated

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-2-2008

Submitted by: Zone 1

Drafied by: Willow Valley Trophy Club

Grizzly Bear Season — General

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Alberta Sustainable Resource Development reinstate the Grizzly Bear season in
those areas where there is a harvestable population.

BRIEF: Statistics from Alberta Sustainable Resource Development three-year study show 90 adult grizzlies in
the Kananaskis alrca/]}ar/human conflicts occur less frequently when there is a season in the locality.

Passed Defeated

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-3-2008

Submirted by: Zone |

Drafted by: Picture Butte Fish & Game

White-Tailed Deer Draw WMU 130

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Alberia Sustainable Resource Development institute a draw for rifle only in WMU

130 to be applWailed deer.
e

BRIEF: No Brief

Passed g Defeated /

Amended

-119-



Wildlife Resolutions

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-4-2008
" Submitted by: Zone I

Drafted by: Lethbridge Fish & Game .

Grizzly Bear Season - S. Alberta :

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Grizzly Bear Hunting season be reopened in Southern Alberta. -

BRIEF: Two DNA hair sample studies were done on South Grizzly populations, one in 1999 - 61 were counted
after 11 were removed from area. Total population estimated at that time was 290. Recent study authorized by
Grizzly recovery team also showed South Country has great density and due to cattle and human encounters a
limited season is needed. '

Passed . // Defeated

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-5-2008
Submirted by Zone 3

Drafted by Provost Fisti & Game

Antelope Draw - WMU’s 200 & 234

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish and Game Association request that Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development open a hunting draw in a combined area of WMU’s 200 and 234 for Antelope for all three types
of tags (trophy, non-trophy and archery) made available in limited numbers.

BRIEF: This area has a healthy population on the extreme northern edge of their range. Limited hunting
pressure would not be a factor in numbers when compared to the effect of winter conditions.

Passed i/ Defeated

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-6-2008

Submitted by: Zone 3

Drafted by: Provost Fish & Geame

Mandatery Testing for CWD

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association request that Alberta Sustainable Resource
Development pick some areas of high deer density throughout the province to do mandatory head testing for
Chronic Wasting Disease (CWD).

BRIEF: While we appreciate the Alberta Sustainable Resource Development’s efforis w protect our deer
population through an effort to stop CWD at the border, we need to know if it is still at the border or if it is
already provinee wide. We have only one case of a wild deer that was visibly affected. Of the thousands of
heads tested from hunter kills and spring culls, significantly less then 1% have tested positive, and those have
not shown any visible signs of the disease. This is in areas of high population where the disease was expected
and looked for. We feel we need to have testing done around the province 1o determine as definitively as
possible that the disease does not exist outside of the border controt area in our province. If these tests find
positives, it will call for a complete re-evaluation of the program, but it would save millions of dollars wasted
culling animals. If these tesis are negative it gives more reason to do whatever possible (o protect the healthy
herds from CWD.

39-120-



Wildlife Resolutions

Passed / Defeated _ . . T T e —? R S

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-7-2008.
Submitted by: Zone 2 RS
Drafied by: Sarcee F ish & Game .
Reinstate of Lead Shot for Migratory
- BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish and Game Association approach the Federal Government to
i reinstate lead shot in the Province of Alberta for Migratory bird hunting more than 200m from standing water

bodies.

Passed r/ / Defeated

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-8-2008
Submitted by: Zone 1
Drafted by: Willow Valley Trophy Club
' - Six-Point Minimum for Elk
( BE. IT RESOLVED THAT Alberta Sustainable Resource Development institute a six-point minimum
requirement on Elk in the WMU's 302, 303, 305, 306 & 308.

BRIEF: Currently with the three point minimum, the overall age spectrum for bulls is poor, with very few
mature bulls being present. Competition for breeding privileges is very high.

- Passed Defeated - /

Amended

WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-9-1008

Submitted by: Zone 3

Drafted by: Liovdminster Fish & Game

David Lake Deer & EIK Season

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Government establishes a deer and elk hunting season on the
Wainwright Dunes Ecological Reserve (David Lake).

BRIEF: The ungulate densities in the Ecological Reserve are extremely high (From a 2005 survey, there i3
some indication from Alberta Sustainable Resource Development of 50 per square mile). There have been 9

nositive cases of CWD in the Edgerton and Chauvin area.

In order that the disease be controlled if possible, deer and elk densities should be at a lower level. A hunting

Q seasen should be encouraged in the Wainwright Dune Ecological Reserve for both management and
recreational purpoms/
Passed Defeated
Amended '




b ~ ~ Wildlife Resolutions

}
}
¥
. WILDLIFE RESOLUTION NUMBER W-16-2008
J Submitted by: Zone 5
b Drafred by: Lloydminster Fish & Game
b Muzzle Loading Season
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the A!berta Fish and Game Association request Alberta Sustainable Resources
J Development to open a muzzle loading season for all deer tags, antlered and antlerless in WMU's 150, 151 and
b 234 for the month of October.
' BRIEF: WMU's 150, 151 and 234 where Alberta Sustainable Resources Development is trying to reduce the
b deer population in an attempt to halt the spread of Chronic Wasting Disease. Opening a muzzle-loading season
N would hopefully raise the number of hunters and the success rate of hunters in this WMU. We believe it would
. also encourage the shooting of does as we believe people would be more willing to shoot does if using
] something different rom their standard hunimg rifie. If may also encourage faiher and son to hunt in the Tield
b together.
;L Passed ’ Defeated
B Amended
B
H
L
b
»
»
b
B
>
4
4
b
b
4
4
b
b
b
¥
b
b
b
b
41
B -122-



rams Resolutions

PROGRAMS RESOL UTIONS

'PROGRAMS RESOLUTION NUMBER P-1-2008
- Submitted by: Zone 1 o
Drafred by: Medicine Hat Fish & Game ‘
“Club Membership Benefits P T ,
BE I'T RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association increase the benefits of club membership by
encouraging and coordinating a hunter companion program amongst members, similar to the first time hunter
prograin.

BRIEF: The Alberta Fish & Game Association has long struggled with the notion of member benefits, 1.e.: why
should someone join the Fish & Game? We are primarily hunters and fishermen engaged in conservation
activity. The benefit of membership is hidden in the satisfaction of doing good work for wildlife and habitat
conservation and the public (most, not members of Alberta Fish & Game Association). Through this resolution
1 propose that each club solicit volunteers that would act as hunter companions (BUDDIES) to a member from
his; or another-club, interested but unfamiliar with the area. I think this would be a good way to encourage the

fellowship that War about at conventions.
‘ Defeated

Passed
Amended

-123-



Environment Resolutions

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTIONS

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER E-1-2008

. Submitied by: Zone 1

Drafied by: Willow Valley Trophy Club

Changes to Crown Land Status

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish and Game Association be consulted by the Alberta Government if
there is to be any movement toward the estabhslunent of any provincial park, wilderness or wildland area from
what is currently crown land.

M@n@%&a@ﬁm&@mﬂyﬂmﬁe&m@m

on the remaining public lands. Our eastern slopes comprise only a fraction of the total land area in Alberta as jt
is. Any designation to restrict hunting and fishing in the eastern slopes should be preceded by extensive
discussion with Alberta Fish & Game Association before further steps are contemplated.

Passed L/ Defeated

Amended

Amended U

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER E-2-2008

Submitted by: Zone 3

Drafted by: Rocky Mountain House Fish & Game

Effects of Cutblack Treatments

BE I'T RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association request that the Alberta Government
research the affects that “mounding” and other cutblock treatments have on wildlife use of the area.

BRIEF: It has been observed by some hunters that some wildlife have a hard time getting around in “mounded”
cutbiocks. P

-~

Passed |/ : Defeated

Amended

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTEON NUMBER E-3-2008

Submitted byv: Zone 3

Drapied byv: Rocky Mouniain House Fish & Game

Agricultural Dispositiens of Crown Land

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Association request that the Alberta Government
implement a moratorium on issuing any new agricultural dispositions on Crown land.

Passed / Defeated 7 72‘?

{

43124



PRV S . - S s E “ - e T L T R L

Environment Resolutions

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER E—4—2008

Submitted by: Zone 3

Dmfred by: Rocky Mountam House Fish & Game

Grazing Leases - :

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish & Game Assoc1at1on rcquest that the Alberta Government stop
renewmg and aSSIgnmg grazmg leases, but instead, convert them to head tax perrmts

BR]ZEF: Many organizations mcludmg the Albérta Government are ‘concemed{With]_:lébitat loss and are
acquiring land to protect habitat. At the same time, wildlife habitat is often lost when Crown land is converted
to agricultural dispositions. A head tax permit allows a livestock producer to take advantage of public land
grazing, while the government still retains control of the land and other uses of that land are not so difficult to

Talons
aCieve:

Passed / . Defeated

Amended

ENVIRONMENT RESOLUTION NUMBER E-3-2008
Submitted by: AFGA
Drafted bv: AFGA Executive
EFand Use Reclassification

( BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Alberta Fish and Game Association be consulted before any consideration be
given by the Alberta Government regarding changes to any protected area reclassification to a more restrictive
access regulations or change in iand use agreements to restrict hunting, fishing or trapping.

Passed / / Defeated
[ ("

Amended

RECOMMENDATIONS

RECOMMENDATION NUMBER R-1-2608

Submitied by: AFGA

Drafied bv: AFGA Executive

Hunter Survey Accuracy

BE IT RECOMMENDED THAT Alberta Sustainable Resource Development negotiate with ISM (o ensure
that the address and telephone numbers on the Hunter Survey are correct for the year.

BRIEF: It appears that the address and phone numbers on the huater survey sheets are being taken from W.IN.
cards which are, in many cases, close to five years old, and in many cases, incorrect due to people moving
and/or changing phone numbers for whatever reason. This results in less surveys being completed each year.
This could be corrected if the vendor selling wildlife certificates and hunting tags confirm the address and
phone number are still corr

( Passed Deteated
e Amended




WALLEYE CULTURE

What have we lsamed?
What's next?

Alberta Fisheries Management Round Table, 12 aprl 2008, Hugh Morris

[ CollectioniAriticlal Spawning

2007 Walleye Spawn Camps

Petitat River, Bistcho Lake, AB

Brett Creek, Primrose Lk, AB/Sask,

*Egch incubation jar holds 350,080 to 400,000 eggs
-8 two-tiered banks can hold 256 incubation jars

«At maximum capacity, the walleye room ¢an
facililate 100 million eggs

Stocking Efforts

+ 1926 to 2007

» 1186 lakes in Alberta were stocked with
walleye.

- 364 stocking events (stocking in multiple
years for most waters).

-126-

After the ferlilization process, tannic acid is added to prevent the
eggs from slicking together and the aggs are stirred and rinsed.

Fertilization

Rinsing process

Spawning

The fry, 4 mm in size, are nourished for approximately & days
by their yolk ssc.

The fish are 2-3 days old when they are stocked outor
transferred to rearing ponds.

2007 Incubation Stats: =# of eggs received — 84 million
% eye-up— 61.9%

+# of fry hatched — 50.1 million




Stages of Growth

Hatch
4 mm walleya fry - 4 days of age

CLFH Pond Sample
30 mm walleye fry — 31 days of age

CLFH Pond Draining
50 mm walleye fry — 54 days of age

Fall Fingerling
120 mm walleye fry — 94 days of age

Results

» Compared to average density of wallaye at § seif-sustaining fisharias,
» Of the 116 lakes stocked, 104 were assessed for suceess:
» 5 sustainable fisheries preduced {Pine, Pigeon, Haig, Forty Mile,
Crawling Valley),
» 3 iregular recruitment fisheries preduced (Keho, Newell, Sylvan),
« 10 waters had a single year-class produced in enough strength to
provide a petential temporary put-and-take fishery (Battle,

Gamer, Huteh, Sawn, Vincent, Wadlin, Winagami, Pine
Coulee, Jensen and Sauder (Ratt'esnake).

= Success improved In later years and was
about normal for Narih America.

What did we learn?

= Can't compare walleye to the normal success of
the trout stocking program, Walleye stocked
amongst predators {natural system); trout
stocked into ponds with generally no aquatic
predators/competitors (artificial system).

« Stocking success increased in more recent
years as effort became more focused.

Stocking success is not a sure thing so need to
manage the native walleye populations in
Alberta for sustainability.

Stocking Goal

» Create self-sustaining fisheries because:
— Egg supply is limited.
— Healthy fish stocks will produce mare fry than
we can stock.

— Healthy fish stocks can produce better year-
classes through weather events duting critical
life stages.

— Healthy fish stocks can supply sustainable
fishing.

What did we learn?

Mother Nature is in charge of survival!

Stocking fry was slightly more successful than
stocking fingerlings.

» Successful stockings were produced at stocking
rates lower than the suggested minimums while
higher stocking densities failed.

Pigeon Lake is a good example of multiple
stockings producing little and then hitting the
environmental condition jackpot with one year-
class.

What did we learn?

* Need to protect the fish from harvest to
give survivors time to reproduce,

* Where good walleye fisheries were
produced some pike, whitefish and perch
poputation restructuring has eccurred due
fo competition/predation and increased
angling pressure.

-127-




Future 1 Future 2
» Focus stocking efforts on recovering lost
populations in large waters such as Lac La
Biche and Wabamun, and creating new
populations in large waters such as Newell
and Sylvan because:
- Greatest chance of success, and

— Greatest possible production of fish in the
future.

= Consider a few put-and-take fisheries.

= Develop through public consultation
because current results are showing that
creating a walleye fishery can lead to
restructuring pike, whitefish and perch
populations by:
~ Harvest effort, and
— Predation/competition?, plus
— There is no guarantee of success.

Proposed Changes {o the Stocking
Program to Increase Success

Summary

« Focus on fewer waters at a time and stock for
more years until success achieved or failure
determined.

« Increase use of incubation water temperature
confrol to spread hatching/stocking over a longer
time period for better chance to hit ideal
environmental conditions at stocking time.

» Stock fry and fingerlings in the same water in the
same year seeking ideal survival conditions,

« Find/develop more populations for selected egg
take to try to better match donor and recipient
water conditions.

-128-

«  Walleye is a highly sought after fish in
Nbeﬂ!: o

+ The demand for walleye exceeds the
supply.

»  There has been expected (limited, but
sometimes spactacular) success from
stocking 116 walers through 264
slocking events over 80 yoars.

= Fish Culture activities are an
inlegraled part of our Fisheries
Management program.

- Focused stocking effort an specific
waters will hopefully lead lo substantial
increases In the amaunt of water
producing walleye for the benafit of

[bertans.

+  Thank you.







-130-



aamdc
_trade - jubilee/

M S eTohrating fodyeats o

June 6, 2008

Proposed AAMDC Policy on Involvement in Member Legal Matters

The AAMDC Board of Directors is seeking member input into a proposed policy addressing the
Association’s involvement in member legal matters. The policy comes about as a result of an increasing
number of member legal matters that are being brought forward for Assaciation participation and financial
backing.

The attached policy proposes guidelines including, but not limited to, the timing of the involvement in a legal
matier, the level of participation and any financial contributions. Specifically, the policy outlines the
following:

* amember-endorsed resolution is required before the Association will become involved
= involvement is defined as participation in legal appeals and/or the legal analysis of an issue

The AAMDC has a long-standing record of strong fiscal and resource management in support and protection
of member interests. This can only be achieved through balancing financial contributions with member-
directed involvement. To that end, the policy proposes the following AAMDC contribution limits:

= 25 percent of the legal costs up to a maximum of $10,000 in a legal appeal
* A maximum of $5,000 in the procurement of a legal analysis or review

Any additional legal costs would be requisitioned from the membership based on the formula used to
calculate membership fees. Similarly, any cost recovery realized would be returned through the same
formula,

Members are encouraged to provide their feedback on this draft policy no fater than Friday, July 11 to
Michelle Hay at michelle@aamdc.com.

Enquiries may be directed to:

Donald W. Johnson Gerald Rhodes
President Executive Director
{780) 955.3639 {780) 955.4077
Attachment

-131-



aamdc

trade » jubilee

AAMDC Finance and Administration Policy

Pariners in Advocacy & Bugingss

Purpose: To provide guidefines for the Association's involvement in the legal affairs affecting or
legal actions involving members. This includes, but is not limited to, the timing of the involvement,
the level of participation and any financial contributions.

Policy Statement: The AAMDC will balance member-directed involvement in matters with fiscal
and resource management in the support and protection of member interests while mitigating the
risks to the organization.

Procedures:

1.

10.

It is only through an endorsed resolution that the AAMDC will become involved in member
legal matters. For the purposes of this policy, member legal matters include, but are not limited
to, legal appeals. Subsequent appeals will only be supported by the Association through a new
member-endorsed resolution.

It is only through an endorsed resolution that the AAMDC can be directed by the membership
to conduct a legal analysis or review of an issue.

The AAMDC will enter into a specific agreement for each member-directed legal matter fo
establish the items outlined in Procedures 4, 5 and 6 below.

The AAMDC reserves the right to engage legal counsel of their choice.

Regardless of the AAMDC being named as a plaintiff, the AAMDC becomes the lead in the
tegal action with full decision-making powers.

The AAMDC shall be the only entity authorized to provide direction to legal counsel unless
expressly authorized by written consent.

The AAMDC will confribute 25 per cent of the legal costs up to a maximum of $10,000 in any
member legal appeal.

The AAMDC will contribute up to a maximum of $5,000 to obtain a legal analysis or review.

Any remaining or additional legal costs pursuant to Procedure 7 or 8 will be requisitoned from
the membership based on the formula used to calculate membership fees.

Any cost recovery that is realized from legal proceedings will be returned to the AAMDC and
the members as outlined in Procedures 7, 8 andfor 9.

sku

ABTIEBNS, Phone (180) 9553039, Fax. (78019859615,
-132-




06-11-08; 11 06AM; - ;780 429 881§ # 1/

CFIB

CANADIAN FERERATION
OF INDEPENDENT BUSINESS-

237 - 8% Avenue SE, Suite 410
Calgary, alberta T2G 5C3
10665 Jasper Avenue, Suite 760
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 359

June 10, 2008

Reeve Gregory Alan Newman and Council Members Sent Via Fax: (780) 927-4266
PO Box 640
Fort Vermilion, Alberta TOH 1ND

Dear Mr, Newman:

As you know, the Canadian Federation of Independent Business (CFIB) is a non-partisan political
action organization for the interests of small- and medium-sized businesses. We represent 105,000
merbers across Canada, with 8,200 in Alberta.

We are writing tell you about a new CFIB report we are releasing tomorrow titled, Alberta Municipal
Spending Watch. This first comprehensive review of Alberta's municipal finances reveals that
growth in government operating spending has consistently exceeded population and inflation
growth in most municipalities across the province, Here are the results in your community.

, Between 2000 and 2006, in Mackenzie County, population and inflation increased 44.2 per cent,
( while operating spending increased 75.3 per cent - or 1.70 times movre. This 1.70 is what we refer
- to as a Fiscal Responsibility Gap. (The provincial average is 1.65.)
« A gap of less than 1 means spending growth was less than population and inflation growth
+ A gap of 1 means spending growth was held in line with population and inflation growth
= Apgapof 2 means spending growih increased twice as fast as population and inflation

To put this figure in context, Mackenzie County spent $3,300,347 more in 2006 alone than it would
have had it limited increases to population and inflation growth since 2000, In addition, the report
also looks at the amount of operating spending per person in Alberta municipalities. Mackenzie
County spent $1,922 per person, compared to the provincial average of $1,634.

This analysis only looks at operating spending - it does not include spending on capital
infrastructire. You may be interested to see how your municipality stacks up against others in the
region or of similar size throughout the province, as well as review CFIB's recommendations. You
Call access Our report on our website at www.cfib.ca. If you have any questions or concerns, please
do not hesirate to contact us at (780) 421-4253 or (403) 444-9290.

Sincerely,
: " Danielle Smith Janine Halbesma
( Director of Provincial Affairs, Alberta Senior Policy Analyst

Powered by Entrepreneurs.

-133~



-134-



From: Kevin Hilgers 780-532-0838 To: MD of Mackenzie Date: 11/06/2008 Time: 2:22:48 PM Page 1 of 2

Ciaidiodn
.. Heal

| COMMUNITY"
SAVINGS

FVUS

cradit union

Media Release
June 11, 2008

Alberta’s largest Credit Union confirms head office location and name

EDMOCNTON: “The Board of Directors of what will scon be Alberta’s largest credit union decided to
adopt the name Servus Credit Union, establish a head office in Edmonton, and introduce a regionalized
administration strategy that reflects our service commitment,” confirmed William J. (Bill) Anhorn, Chair
of the Board of Directors of the new credit union. “These decisions are suited o the growth-oriented
credit union we're building for the future, while balancing our desire to introduce province-wide service
following our November 1, 2008 amalgamation.”

The Board considered several options for the name of the new credit union including the names of each
of the existing partner credit unions and a completely new name. Each existing brand has its strength in
each of its operating markets, however, the Servus brand was freshly established only 18 months ago,
is recognized in a significant urban market, and has existing trademark protection. Each partner credit
union wilt continue to operate with their existing names until October 31, 2008. Following that date and
subject to regulatory approval, all three credit unicns will operate under the name of Servus Credit
Union Ltd. A transition plan for branch signage throughout the network is being developed.

The Edmonton head office location was made in the context of a regionalized administrative structure.
Significant analysis was completed to evaiuate the attribuies of each of the current head office
communities. Deciding factors for Edmonton were its central location and ease of access to the

province-wide network of branches. its suitability for attracting and retainina emplovees. and its
proximity to professional services and government.

The Edmonton head office, to be housed in the former Dell Building in the south end of the City, will be
complimented by a Board endorsed strategy that commits to keeping the majority of employees in their
current locations through a network of Regional Offices and Centres of Excellence.

“Being a credit union matters,” adds Steve Blakely, President and Chief Executive Officer, “And as with
any local credit union, we will continue to have senior personnel with local autonomy and decision-
making authority located throughout our communities and not just in head office.” This strategy will be
fully developed over the coming year.

Alberta’s first province-wide credit union is being created through the merger of Common Wealth,
Community and Servus. When it begins operating on November 1, 2008, its 2000 employees will serve
400,000 members in 64 communities through its 94 locations. Combined assets immediately following
the merger will exceed $8 billion, making it the third largest credit union in Canada.

30-

Media inquiries shoutd be directed to: Gail Stepanik-Keber, Servus ~ 780.638.8011 or 780.913.76829
Interviews available 9@ AM — 12 noon, Wednesday, June 11, 2008

-135-



From: Kevin Hilgers 780-532-0838 To: MD of Mackenzie Date: 11/06/2008 Time: 2:22:48 PM Page 2of 2

Cormdion
Wealth .

COMMUNITY"

credit union

Backgrounder

1. What is the name of the new credit union?
The new credit union will be called Servus Credit Union Lid.

2. What options did the Board consider?
The Board carefully reviewed and considered each of the names of the existing pariner credit unions and they
also considered developing a completely new name.

3. What were the criteria that the Board used to select a name?

The Board considered very broad criteria in selecting the name. Qutside of the issues of legally protecting the
name itself and the website domains, Sernvue Credit Union wase chosen as being distinet, simply proncunced,
easily spelled and consciously recalled by both members and non-members alike. By choosing an existing name,
the Board recognized the potentiai savings as well as the amount of time that would otherwise be required to re-
brand an organization of our size. The Servus name includes the words "Credit Union™ which is an important
cfatemant in hath nir mamhears and the larger nredit nninn aystem ahnit nne guiding  prinriples and anie
commitmant to the credit union way of banking. The new Servus brand is also relatively new in its design and is
easily adaptable for a province wide credit union.

4. Will we immediately change our name?

Each partner credit union will continue to operate with their existing names in the short term. By November 1,
2008, all three credit unions will begin operating under the legal name of Servus Credit Union Ltd. for the purpose
of legal agreemerts, such as ioan documents and other contracts. Not ail branch signage will reflect the new
name on November 1.

5. What will happen next?
Effective immediately, we will move forward to obtain regulatory approval for the new name,

6. Where will the Head Office be located?
The Head Office, inciuding the executive (eadership team, will be located in Edmonton with a network of Regicnal
Offices and Centres of Excellence.

7. What locations were considered?
The Board carefully considered Edmonton, Red Deer and Lloydminster for the new Head Cifice.

8. What decision criteria did the Board use to determine the location of the physical head office?

The Board considered several factors in their decision regarding a Head Office Strategy. In their considerations,
the Board conooiously looled at the requiremente 10 to 20 yearo from now as we are only just launohing our naw
credit union. Most importantly, the Board considered the abitity to retain, attract and develop talented employees
as the most critical factor in the location decision. Detailed data including economic costs, strategic location and
proximity to government and business partners was also compiled as part of the review.

9. Which departments will be locatad within the Head Office?
The decision to locate departments in either the Head Office ar Regional Offices has not been made.

10. Which departments will be located in the Regional Offises and Centres of Excellence?

The transition strategy underway will determine the next steps in defining the services delivered through the
Regional Offices and Centres of Excellence. Alf of our communities may be considered as possible Centres of
Excellence.

-136-



Phone: (780) 864-3760
Administrative Building - 5201 - 47 Street

Fax: (780) 864-3904
P.0O. Box 09, Spirit River, Alberta, Canada TOH 3G0

Saddle Hills

COUNTY

June 11, 2008 RE@EH‘VED

Joany Aylward, Brand Manager !
Branding the Peace Country Association JUN 1 ) 2008‘}:
10128-95 Ave

Grande Prairie, AB T8V OL4 MACKENZIE COUNTY

FORT VERMILION OFFICE

Dear Joany Aylward,

Saddle Hills County would like to support Branding the Peace and other Peace Region Municipalities in
having a trade show booth at the Rural Matters Conference. It is important that the Peace Region be
promoted when there are opportunities.

Saddle Hills County would like to contribute to the cost of the trade show hooth, provide promotional
items, and contribute to the cost of registration for a representative from Branding the Peace to attend
the Rural Matters conference.

It is encouraging to see the Peace Region Municipalities working together to promote the area.

Sincerely yours,

Tarolyn Peach
Chief Administrative Officer
Saddle Hills County

Cc: Northern Sunrise County
County of Grande Prairie
Clear Hills County
Municipal District of Spirit River
Municipal District of Fairview
Municipal District of Northern Lights
Municipal District of Peace
Birch Hills County
Municipal District of McKenzie
Municipal District of Big Lakes

-137-



-138-



| ATCOicotric
Join us
at our open house

ATCO Electric is hosting an open house for a new POWER TRANSMISSION LINE

Tuesday June 24, 2008 - 2:00 to 8:00 p.m.
at the Four Winds Hotel, Banquet Room, 10203 - 97 Street, High Level

ATCO Electricis hosting an open house to share details on a new project
required to strengthen the transmission system and support increasing
transmission needs in fast-growing northwest Alberta.

The project will include construction of about 107 km of new 144 kilovolt
transmission line between High Level and Rainbow Lake area and
alterations at the existing High Level and Sulphur Point substations.
Sulphur Point is about 30 km east of Rainbow Lake.

Preliminary route options are being considered for this project

E ~ ::{ 7 [}' _— 3y
and we want to consult with local residents and stakeholders. N \ ,’ ~HIGH LEVEL
| 435#%%M, - S UBS TATION
* * J S N
If you have any questions about the project but OFTIONS p "

can't attend the open house, please contact:

KEY MAP - HIGH LEVEL

Laurie Jenkin Prefiminary route options are shown
Toll-free at: 1-866-600-0022 on the map. Only one route is required.

Fax:780-420-8017

Box 2426, Edmonton ABT5) 2V6
laurie jenkin@atcoelectric.com
www.atcoelectric.com

. W{_L.‘ j ; :'_.
EXISTING gb /

SULPHUR po
SUBSTATIO

ELIMINARY
ROUTE

&:ﬁﬁer
\siake

EXISTING 785S
22 | HIGH | LEVEL, 1
SUBSTATION:

REGIONAL MAP

~1a%-



-140-



Carol Gabriel

From: Val Weiss [Val.Weiss@mdgreenview.ab.ca]
Sent; Tuesday, June 17, 2008 4:26 PM
To: irenec@birchhillscounty.com; cao@clearhillscounty.ab.ca; brogan1@countygp.ab.ca; Bill Kostiw:

cao@madbiglakes.ca; ben@mdfairview.ab.ca; Jim Squire; cao@mdnorth22.ab.ca;
harvey@mdopportunity.ab.ca; mdpeace@wispemet.ca; iturcotte@mdsmaokyriver.com;
mjeffrey@mdspiritriver.ab.ca; ramiles@northernsunrise.net; tpeach@saddlehills.ab.ca;
Rodney.Burkard@woodbuffalo.ab.ca; rushirl@telus.net; council@clearhillscounty.ab.ca;
emcdonald@countygp.ab.ca; Greg Newman; biglakes@madbiglakes.ca;
Esecretary@mdgreenview.ab.ca; scorp@telusplanet.net; psinclair@mdopportunity.ab.ca;
donron@telusplanet.net; md130adm@telusplanet.net; klas_hudson@hotmail.com;
harvnag @telusplanet.net; council@saddlehilis.ab.ca; melissa.blake@woodbuffalo.ab.ca

Ce: donnar@birchhillscounty.com; christine@clearhillscounty.ab.ca; dnellis@countygp.ab.ca; Carol
Gabriel; execsecretary@mdbiglakes.ca; lynn@mdfairview.ab.ca; Lori Jean;
adminassist@mdnorth22.ab.ca; Helen@mdopportunity.ab.ca: Ipele@mdsmokyriver.com:
aanderson@mdspiritriver.ab.ca; Ikreke@northernsunrise.net; admin@saddlehills.ab.ca;
kevin.greig@woodbuffalo.ab.ca; Anita.Hawkins@woodbuffalo.ab.ca; Chantal Cardinal;
allison@mdopportunity.ab.ca; Susan Valentine

Subject: AAMDC ZONE MEETING - AUGUST 8th
Attachments: Wabasca Community Map 2008.pub; Wabasca AAMDC ltinerary 08 2008.doc

Hello Again Everyone:

As I’m sure you are all aware, the date for our next meeting is looming ever-closer!

n May 14 we emailed everyone (see copy below) with a reminder notice and a list providing places to stay. Attached
-5 amap of Wabasca and an itinerary developed by our hosts — the M.D. of Opportunity. As you can see, they have gone
to no end of trouble for us.

If you wish to stay in Wabasca, or plan to bring your campers, please contact
Allison Gullion, Community Services Administrative Assistant
Email: allison@mdopportunity.ab.ca

Also:
Please consider this your first call for agenda items and/or resolutions you wish to have placed on the agenda.
Deadline for sending them to me: July 25™,

Also:
Please let me know the number of people attending from your respective municipality. Thank you to those who have
already responded.

Deadline for getting numbers to me: July 31%,
T hope this covers everything for now. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely

Zal M. Weiss (Mrs.), for:

_ RENNIE CAUCHIE, Director

AAMD.&C. Northern District # 4
Phone: 780-524-7646
Fax: 780-324-4307

6/18/2008 -141-



" Email: Val Weiss@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Email Sent: Wed 14/05/2008 1:11 PM
Hello Everyone,

AsS you are aware, our next AAMDC Zone Meeting will be held on Friday, August 8, 2008, in Wabasca, Alberta.

Although it is early, I thought some of you may wish to make reservations for a place to stay. The M.D. of Opportunity is hosting this meeting, and informs the
following places are available in Wabasca:

Riverside Inn 1-780-8%1-2020

Canada North Open Camp 1-780-891-3391

Jenonifer's Open Camp 1-780-891-2267

Noralta Lodge Ltd. 1-780-891-3962
They have also secured one of the group camp sites which is located by the Wabasca Lake for the entire weekend for anyone who may be interested in camping for the
night or the weekend. Contact Chantel Cardinal, Community Services Coordinator, M.D. of Opportunity, at 780-891-3778 / Fax §891-3772 {email:

Chantal@mdopportunity.ab.ca) if you wish to camp.

Alternatively, you may wish to stay in Slave Lake and travel to Wabasca for the meeting. 1t is approximately 130 kilometers from Slave Lake to Wabasca. Places to
stay in Slave Lake include:

Highway Motor Inn

Off Highway #2 SW, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 849-2400

Northwest Inn

801 Main Street SE, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 849-3300

Lakeside Motor Inn

612 Main Street SW, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 849-3741

The Sawridge Inn

1200 Main Street SW, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 849-4101 Toll Free: 1-888-729-7343
Knight Inn (Bed & Breakfast)

320 -3 Ave NW, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 848-6483

Super § Matel

Main Street and Highway 2, Slave Lake, Alberta (800) 800-80600

Mitsue Manor (Bed & Breakfast)

Approx 5 km east of Slave Lake, Mitsue, Alberta (780) §49-400%
Lakeview Inn & Soites

At the comner of Hwy 2 and Hwy 88, Slave Lake, Alberta (780) 849-9500

As in the past, all Councils and CAO’s are responsible to book their own reservations and travel arrangements. | hope this early call helps you in that regard.
A call for agenda items will follow at a Jater date.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

6/18/2008 -142-



AAMD& C NORTHERN DISTRICT #4
ITINERARY

August 7, 8, 9, 10", 2008
Wabasca, Alberta
T0G 2K0

Hosted by Municipal District of Opportunity No. 17
“WELCOME AAMD&C DELEGATES”

Thursday, August 7" ARRIVAL

Registrations from 4pm-9pm at the Wabasca Community Hall
Refreshments and Cheese/ MD Power point Presentation and Community tour.

Friday, August 8™

8:00 am Wabasca Pool passes and use of exercise/fitness equipment
Continental Breakfast hosted by Pool staff

8:00 am — 10:00 am Registrations at the Wabasca Community Hall
10:00 am Meeting Wabasca Community Hall

Lunch provided: Soup/sandwiches and Traditional Cuisine

Evening: Weiner Roast/sing along at the Campsite

Satarday, August 9" Summer camping/fishing

Possible Fish Fry

Other Information:

Shuttle Service will be available

Group Campsite is booked throughout the entire weekend
Entertainment throughout the weekend

Extra boats will be available for anyone interested in fishing
BYOB (Bring your own Boat)

Any further inquiries please contact Chantal Cardinal or Bernadean Weesemat

@ 1-888-891-3778. or via e mail
bernadean@mdopportuntiv.ab.ca/chanal@mdopportunity.ab.ca

-143-



Narth
Wabasca

764 Towards Slave Lok = g ws“h“
= Y ke




C

Carol Gabriel

From: Jan Mazurik [Jan.Mazurik@gov.ab.ca)
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 1:15 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: June 27, 2008 - NAEL and MPB meetings

Attachments: June 27, MPB Meeting DRAFT Agenda.doc

Good afternoon everyone. It looks like it's a “go” for the NAEL meeting on June 271" in Grande
Prairie. Our meeting will be in the afternoon right after the Mountain Pine Beetle seminar is finished.
I've attached that agenda once again for your information. Please let me know if you will be attending
both sessions or just the NAEL meeting. Also if you have any agenda items for the NAEL portion of
the day, please forward them on to me asap. Thanks! (If you've already indicated to me that you're
attending, you don’t need to reply to this message).

i

San Maguik
I xecutive & Cou neil Assistant

Northern Alberta Development Council

206 Provincial Building, 9621 - 96 Avenue
Peace River, Alberta T8S5 1T4

Phone: (780) 624-6338 Fax: (780) 624-6184
'mail: jan.mazurik@gov.ab.ca
Aww.nadec.gov.ahb.ca

This communication is intended for the use of the receipient to whom it is addressed, and may contain cenfidential, personal, and/or priveleged information.
Please contact us immecdiately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any
communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

6/17/2008 -145-



Mountain Pine Beetle Follow-up
Friday, June 27, 2008

Holiday Inn and Conference Centre :

9816-107 St Grande Prairie, AB Y

oy

Northern
Alberta
Development
Council

Purpose:
To provide an update on the mountain pine beetle infestation, to find out what the
provincial and federal government is deing, and the key role of industry.

DIFAFT AGENDA

8:30 Registration and Refreshments
9:00 Greetings and Introductions, NADC Councilor
9:15 Opening Remarks — NADC Chair, Robin Campbell (MLA West Yellowhead)
9:30 Goveroment/Industry MPB Panel Update and Discussion
* Mike Maximchuk Forest Health Officer, Sustainable Resource Development,
Peace River

s Canfor Representative
» Weyerhaeuser Representative
+ Jerry Bauer, South Peace Municipalities — Mountain Pine Beetle Project

10:15 Coffee Break
10:30 I'B/‘Iill !Closures and Their Effect on Communities — Drayton Valley CAO, Manny
eo
11:00 Forest Products Industry — Parker Hogan, Alberta Forest Products Association
Director, Public Affairs, Edmonton
11:30 Forest Products Industry and the Alberta Government — Dan Wilkinson,
Executive Director, Sustainable Resource Development, Edmonton
12:15 Wrap up — NADC Chair, Robin Campbell (MLA West Yellowhead)
1:15 Complementary Lunch
1:30 Adjournment

-146-



e gl
e HINY
— ¥Od
VYILTAHS M8
B]3SN0HLNO

K 831D
—— §Tl

™S KL
YINLYV OL " ownouwvainaco

2oGh-126  ndeies isiem
£181008 [RINYNOLBY aueT] AMO0Y
:10B1U0D

»00g 0} JO UOI}BUIOJU| SO JO-

‘peoy sue]
ooy 01 syoulny syl 1e shemysiy EoO_
uo parsod sudis Bualy |eINYNoLSY Be__om

"UOIILLISA MO WO} YLION 88 xmk:mi

GTHM ML 0L H1
dO0THDEXD EI

I HOINOd 20
WBLHE-THEL 43R T1
W05 TIYHL COTN0IYM 0F
WEZ0T-TIVLNOLNG 7 "6
WEBt - TIVHL HOTHLYA . 8
L ATTHA 2

R (TR AN
T R TR L
Wiky~ LNFLHHS ¥

W {- N7 SHAHRS €
(W= JI¥HL TNINOS 2

-« T HOMOS T

-

AL w
ToanImnal
3 A

K ¢




We're building

a new

@%E%memﬁ% Pmﬁmﬁ@ﬂ

Donations of any amount will go towards
earning matching grants. Donations in

kind will alsc be recognized.

% %@%@% 1@@@% m%@ @@@

Donations will be recognized in the new

building. Your donation will be held in trust

by the Agricultural Society until needed for

construction.

co T Thank you for your support!




gepﬁemms‘ 23-24, 2008 The Carriage House Inn - mﬁga@w

Resource Development
n Ganada’s Far North

Get Clarity on Land Access,
Jurisdiction, Regulatory Regimes
and Project Opportunities
forth of 60°
Gonference Ghairs
Brendan Bell

Former Minister of Industry, Tourism and Investment
Government of the Norchwest Terricorics

Benoit Beauchamp
b Execunve Direcror, Arctic Institute of North America

0y

_Mackenzm Ahorlgmal Gorporatmn
Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
MGM Energy Corp. |

Nnrth_ern Canada Consufting

NWT Treaty #8 Tribal Corporation

Russell Banta Consulting

Schlumberger Canada

rlaneVeres o | Minimizing Your Environmental Impact-Environméntally
e ~ 1 Sensitive Practices for Northern Project Development

ety Yukon & Chasmber of Mines led by Golder Associates Ltd

Association

Register Now 1-877-927-7936 - Ganadianlnstitute.com/farnorth




3:00

3:45

9:00

10:15

10:30

11:060

T TR AT

Regisﬁration and Coffee Served 2

Opening Remarks
from the Conference Co-Chair

Brendan Bell

Former Minister of Industry Tourism and Investment
Government of the Northwest Territories

Energy and Mineral Opportunities in the North
and Motivators for Northern Exploration

Benoit Beanchamp
Executive Diirector
Arctic Institute of North America

John Percival

Program Manager, Northern Mineral Development
Geological Survey of Canada

*» FExamining exploration activities and assessing the areas
of highest potential

+ Determining the new frontiers for offshore drilling

*  Upcoming exploration of the Sverdrup Basin:

determining the potential for natural gas reserves

Overcoming challenges and barriers

What will wigger further Arctic development?

The role of global warming; good or bad?

Exploring current mineral development activity

and areas for growth

Networking Coffee Break 2

: mrc_nmingﬂesnurce_ Development -Hur'dles_

Extension of the Mackenzie Highway:
Is it Feasible?

Barrie Robb

Vice President, Business Development
Mackenzie Aboriginal Corporation

« How are companies moving materials North of 60%
- What improvements are necessary in the near-term?
*  Steps necessary to have the road buile

Determining Your Logistics Plan
for Your Resource Project

Stuart Russell
Vice President, Business Development
Braden Burry Expediting (BBE)

+  Sourcing out the expediting and logistics to add value
in the control of the materials

+ Comparing shipping speeds versus costs:
needing to know your transportation options

* Receiving, crating and consolidating cargo to ensure

100% reliability of goods shipped

12:30

1:45

2:45

3:30

Navigating the Regulatory Framework
North of 60° and Defining Jurisdictions

Bernie Funston
President
Northern Canada Consulting

Todd Rosaine
Chief Land Administrator
Inuvialuit Land Administration

Undesstanding the role of territorial governments

and boards

- water and surface rights boards

- Yukon post-devolution

Identifying jurisdiction in settled land claims

Defining the role of municipalities

Where is jurisdiction exclusive and where is it overlapping?
Determining responsibility for regulation and permitting
v. enforcement

When is a licence necessary v. a pertnic?

&

Identifying Ways to Improve
the Northern Regulatory Regime

Networking Luncheon
for Speakers and Delegates

Stephen Traynor

Director, Resource Policy and Programs
INAC

* Nick Poushinsky ] Tt
Director, Pipelines, (il and Gas
Jacques Whitford AXYS Lid.

Derermining current frustrations with the regulatory regime
Sharing identified arcas for improvement ~ learnings from
the Northern Regulatory Improvement Initiative
Examining how the current regulatory regime is evolving

- What changes can be anticipated in the near future?
How do Jand claims agreemencs fit into the process?
What are the next steps to bring about change?

Creating Meaningful Consultations:
A New Paradigm for the North

Robert Freedman
Partner

Cook Roberts

Addressing existing challenges through consistent
meaningful dialogue

How were recent agreements achieved?

Whar are the Consultation Protocols established berween
the Dene Tha' and the Government of Canada?

Learn what makes these established protocols exemplary
Can these protocols be followed by industry to facilitate
the consultadon process?

Legal and practical requirements for consultation between
government, industry and First Nations

Refreshiment Break

Register at 1-877-927 7936 or www.ﬁanadlanlnstltute cnmlfarnnrth




4:30

8:30
9:00

9:15

Recent Exploration and Drilling
Activity North of 60°

John Hogg

Vice President

MGM Energy

*  Current drilling activity report in the
Mackenzie Valley Delta

* Recent exploration developments in the region

*  Crirical facts about working in NWT

*  Overcoming project development challenges including
environmental and stakeholder relations

Arctic Sovereignty: Government Initiatives,
Areas of Concern and How Industry
Can Play a Role

Robert Huebert

Associate Director

Centre for Military and Strategic Studies
University of Calgary

*  Will there be a projection of Canadian Sovereignty

in the north?

- An updare on government plans for this — ice breakers,
army training facility at Resolute Bay, deepwater port
at Nanisivik, securicy

+  Northwest Passage - what is the impact if it becomes an

International shipping route?

» Highlighting the need to define the offshore boundary
between Yukon and Alaska in the Beaufort Sea

Chair’s Recap and Conference Adjourns

Coffee Served 2

Opening Remarks
from the Conference Co-Chair

Benoit Beauchamp
Executve Director
Arcric Institute of North America

Beyond the Duty to Consult: Ways to Work
with Local Stakeholders to Obtain Project -

Acceptance By the Community

Stephen Ellis
Alaaitcho IMA Implementation Coordinator
NWT Treary #8 Tribal Corporation

»  Where are clear processes set out? Where can this
information be obrained?

» Examining options for working with local communities
when a cleat process is not available

ister at 1

10:15
10:30

11:30

* Partnering: understanding what it means, determining
if it is of value, and what type of partnership makes
the most sense for you

* Determining if an Impact Benefit Agreement
is the best route to take

Networking Coffee Break

Successfully Managing Environmental
Assessments (EAs)

David D. Swisher

Vice President & St. Project Manager

Tamerlane Ventures

* Best practices for streamlining the environmental
ASSESSMENt process

* Developing an understanding of your projects” physical
location

* Developing an awareness of the stakeholders who may be
effected by your project

Examining how transparency and consistency play a role

and how to maintain these throughout project lifecycle

¢ Building a solid design: what does this entail?

* Collaborating with stakeholders

Improving the Efficiency
of the Fiscal Regime in the North

Russell Banta
President
Banta ansulting

- e Crirical facts about the cutrent resotirce revenue regimes:

12:15

1:15

2:00°

877-927-7936 or waw.Canadianinstitute.com/far

Whar are the models in NWT and Nunavur?
*  How does the structure in Yukon differ since devolution?
*  Is chere a true sharing of fiscal benefits in these structures?
* How is the structure of sharing in the north different from
southern regimes?
Resource revenues - a trap or an opportunity for the north?
* What interests do the private sector, the country and the
north have in northern resource revenue sharing?

Networking Luncheon
for Speakers and Delegates

Financing Your Resource Development Project

*  Analyzing your investment options — what is best
for your company?
Who are key emerging investors for resource projects
and whar do they wane?
*  What operational and regulatory challenges need
to be addressed before secking investment?
* Exploring the benefits and risks of foreign investment

Interactive Panel Discussion on Workforce
Development Programs: Understanding
the Benefits & Challenges

Marie Robidoux

Manager

Northern and Aboriginal Projects
Challenger and Inukshuk Geomatics

horth



Geir Utskot
Arctic Manager Oilfield Services
Schlumberger Canada

John Pahl
Vice President, Marketing North
Akita Drilling Ltd.

Low population, lack of skills and experience make stafting an
issue for Northern development at all levels of the project.
Also, many land claims agreements require that a certain
percentage of locals be hired for the project. It is clear thar
there is a need to recruit and train to ensure a robust
workforce exists.

Examining what a workforce development program entails
- Analysis of the challenges along the way and how they
Were overcome

Outlining the benefits associated

How do these programs maintain their momentums?
Creative ways of continuing workforce development
Where is the wotkforce going to come from?

How is government and industry working together?

3:30

Closing Remarks from the Conference Chair,
Conference Concludes

Minimizing Your Environmental Impact —
Environmentally Sensitive Practices
for Northern Project Development

Workshop Leader: Golder Associates Led.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND

Industry Executives, Community Leaders, Po hcy Makc
Land administrators and Project Managers involved

Northern Development, Business Developmen:
Production, Pipelines, Operations, Strategic '
Regulatory Affairs from: et

Forestry companies

Aboriginal governments

SPONSORSHIP
& EXHIBITION OPPORTUNITIES

Maximize your organization’s visibility in front of key decision-makers
in your target market. For more information, contact
Senior Business Development Executive Christepher Neely
at 416-927-0718 ext. 313, toll-free 1-877-927-0718 ext. 313
or by email at c.neely@Canadianlnstiture.com

Working in the north is a challenge and can present many unique
scenarios due to its remoteness, cold weather climate, potential lack of
daylight and of course environmental sensitivity. Ensure that your
project is moving forward using environmentally sensitive practices to
minimize not only your environmental footprint bur just as
important - potential ‘clean up’ costs down the road. -

" This interactive, in-depth workshop will take you through:
« " Carefully evaluating the environshental and social impact of the
project B
- Asséssing how construction will effect the ervironmenc
- Exploring how dtilling can commence with minimal risk of

= it

_'Re"gi-ster at 1-877-927-7936 or Wizaw.-canadianlnsti.th't'e'.c:dmlfarn'.b.rth' )

For over 20 years, The Canadian Institute’s
conferences, summits and executive briefings have
provided the business intelligence that Canadian
decision makers need, to respond to challenges and

opportunities both here at home and around the

world, With a view to provide information on the
leading edge, The Canadian Institute operates as a
think tank — monitoring trends and developments in
all major industry sectors. Fleadquartered in Toronto,

The Canadian Institute produces over 180 events

CANADA"
CONFERFY

ER

attended by thousands of senior executives from across

the country. For more information, visit www.CanadianInstitute.com.

The Canadian Institute, 2008

D —————

e B T T T B TNy




September 23-24, 2008 - The camage House Inn -

Besource Development

caigary

in Ganada’s Far North

Get Glarity on Land Aceess,
Juristiction, Regulatory Regimes
and Project Opportunities

North of 60°

REGISTRATION FORM

Top Reasens t._ Attend

v’ Meet industry experts
and find solutions

o your most Pl’CSSlI‘lg concerns

v Get clarity on regulatory

frameworks and jurisdiction

¢ Learn how you can manage
the environmental assessment
process

/ Discover opportunities
for future growth

. CANADAe POSTES
To expedite your registration, please ™
mention your Priarity Service Code ] POST CANADA
/ Postage paid Port payé
o, 441868 - Addrassed Médiaposta
Admail avec adresse
MR WILLIAM KOSTIW 2695847
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
MUHNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO 23
BOX 840
FORT VERMHION AB TOH 1MO 174

ATTENTION MAILROOM: If undeliverable to addressee, please forward to:

&5

ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS

VENUE: The Carriage Hause Inn
ADDRESS: 9030 MacLeod Trail South, TZH OM4
TEL. 403-253-1101

Hatel Reservations

e e

a"ness Development/Project Manager (Arctic) Can be rocyclod
“:| CONFERENCE CODE: 452W08-CAL For gro
#.% 7| YESI Please register the follawing delegate for y é’%%i’::{:‘?};'ag
" T | RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT IN CANADA'S FAR NORTH
S a I am attendlng please add the conference materials CD- ROM ta my order $195 + $15. 95 (S & H) (+ applicable taxes}

CONTACT DETAILS |

1

NAME POSITION E

1

DRGANIZATION i

¥

ADDRESS E

1

CITY PROVINCE POSTAL CODE H

]

1

TELEPHONE { } " FAX { ) E

1

EMAIL :

1

TYPE OF BUSINESS NO. GF EMPLOYEES E

1

APPROVING MANAGER POSITION E

1

[]

PAYMENT Of %

O Please chargemy O VISA G MASTERCARD  C AMEX i
Number / / / Expiry / E
Signature i

0 | have enclosed my chequefor $_ . including GST !
mate payable to The Canadian Institute (GST No. R106361728) PBN# 106361728PG0001 E

4E2 .

Far information on hotsl room availability and reservations,
please contact The Carriage House lnm at 403-253-1101.

Program Materiats

Conference padticipants will receive a comprehensive set of conferance
materials prepared by the speakers, as an excellent reference source after
the conference. I you have pait and are unable to attend, the conference
materials will be shipped 1a you upon request anly, Requast must be
received within 30 days upon conclusion of the conference.

Payment Paolicy

Payment must be received in full by the conference date. All discounts
will be pplied to the Canference Only fee (sxcluding add-ons), cannot be
combined with any other offer, and must be paid in full at time of order,
Group discounts avaiable ta individuals employed by the same organization,

Cancellation and Refund Policy

Substitution of participants is permissible without prior notification. If you
are unable to find a substitute, please notify The Canadian [nstitote
in writing nio later than 10 days prior to the conference date and a
credit voucher will be issued ta you {or the full amount paid. Credit
Vouchers are valid for 3 year and are redesmabla against any other
Canadian Institute conference. If you prafer, you may renuest a
refund of fees paid less a 26% service charge. No credits or refunds wil
be given far cancallations recelved after 10 days prior to the conference
date. The Canadian Institute resarves the right to cancel any
conference it deems necessary and will, in such event, make a full refung
of eny registration fee, but will not be responsible for airfars, hotel or other
costs incurred by registrants. No liability is assumed by The Canadian
Institute for changes in program date, content, speakers or venue.

Incorrect Mailing Information

To advise us of changes to your contact information, please send
amendments by Fax to 416-927-1061 or email us at
Data@Canadianinstitute.com or visit cur website and click on “update your
customer information”,



-154-



Featuring an Intsractive Quastion and Answer Panel
with Distinguished Aboriginal Leaders:

Paul Emingak : Chief Eric Morris
Director, Planning & Communications Chief Execurive Officer
Kitikmeot Inuit Association Teslin Tlingit Council
Geoff Clark Chief David Johnny
Director, Lands, Environment and Resources White River First Nation

Kitikmeot Inuit Association

Jose Kusugak

Grand Chief George Mackenzie President

Tiiche First Nation Kivalliq Inuit Association
Chief Alec Sunrise

Hay River Dene Reserve

Don't miss this opportunity to receive the latest strategies
and regulatory and legal updates from an outstanding roster
of industry, government and Aboriginal experis:

v LEARN best practices in consulting with northern boards and the Crown

¢ HEAR how Aboriginal communities want to be approached

¥ IDENTIFY new strategies to successfully build aboriginal
and industry partaerships

¢ OBTAIN proven on-the-ground consultation strategies
from various perspectives

¢ UNDERSTAND which entities are involved in environmental
assessments and regulatory processes




5> DAY ONE
Wednesday, October 1, 2008

8:00
8:45

9:00

9:45

10:00
L 10:15

Registration Opens and Coffee is Served B

Opening Remarks from the Conference Chair

Bernd Christmas
Senior Vice-President & National Practice Leader
Aboriginal Affairs, Hill & Knowlron Canada

Understanding the Impact of Key Court
Decisions in Consultation North of 60°

Kevin O’Callaghan
Partner
Fasken Martineau DuMoulin LLE, Vancouver

»  Whart are the key differences in consultation north of 60°
and south of 60°
* Qudining the significance of recent case law:
- Platinex v. Kitchenubmaykoosib Fnninswug First Nation
- Y}zlhqotm First Nation v. British Columbia case
- Dene Tha First Nation v. Canada
- Ru Morris
» Exploring consultation do’s and don’ts drawing on
recent jurisprudence
+ Examining provincial consultation initiacvies:
- What can be learned from BC’s New Relationship
with First Nartions and Aboriginal Peoples?
- Understanding Alberta’s new First Nations
Consultation Guidelines on Land Management
and Resource Development
- Looking into Onrario’s Approach to Aboriginal Affairs

Exploring the Regulatory Framework
North of 60°

Yvonne MacNeill

Legal Counsel

Department of Justice Canada
Northwest Territories Regional Office

*  Which entity has jurisdiction over whart?

+  Understanding which entities are involved in
environmental assessments and regulatory processes

»  Qutlining the status of devolution, claims and self-
government negotiations

*  Whar do each of the norchern boards do?

» How do Aboriginal groups and industries participare
in the Boards’ processes?

Networking Coffee Break 2
Nawganng the Consultation Landscape Notth of 60°

PART A: Exajmnmg Intenm Measurem_ent" LR
i Agreements, land Clalms and Unsettl

- Register a '1-877—9:27-7336 2t WANW, Canadlan!nstntute com/NBO -

- President.
. Nunavut Tunngav:k Tnc,

‘I-i: 0 Exa.mmmg the Nunatrut La.nd Clairn
--» Undetstandin,

“ e Whar is the role of. consultauon in Nunavut?

Reporting on the statis of territory consultation. :
- - guidelines: progress made to dare and future timelines
+ - Interim Measurement Agreements who should be

' consulted on What? : )

Paul Kalud}ak

Inuit-owned iands : :
 Institutions of public government and the management of
* . ldnd, watet, and resources *

= Qutlining Article 26 of the NLCA and Inl.ut Imoeet .

N .-+ Applicable legislation: A_tncle
SR preparanon of 1Cglslatlol’1 ah

11:30

12:4_5 _

" Benefit Agreements- 7.0

Networkmv Luncheon
for Deleorates and Speakers

ﬁ

= Nawgatmg the Consultatlon La.ndscape

- “North of 60°"

| ,PART B Exammmg the Roles of the men E
:"and Northem Boards in. Consultatxon R,

Ma.rgaret Bmst : ‘ ' ‘ e
Acting General Counsel Mackcnne Gas Pro;ect A ’
Coordiration Secrerariat" = . i
Depa.rtment of Justice Canada

Willard Hagen . 7

Chalr i

Y Mackenzte Va.lley Land and Water Board

RlChaId Edjencon '_‘-_ET' o

B Mackem;le Va.lley Envxronmentzl Impact Revxew Board

Chait~ =

LN Understandmg who is respon31ble for consultatm
“ hoards-or the Crown? o

* . Investigating the duty to consuit under sectmn 35
~ of the Constitution™ - - 7
«. Howis adequate consultation’ detemuned?

~* " Best pracrices in-working with northern boards

- How do boards want o be approached? L e T
< What should induseries be bringing to the table? -
* - - How can industries expedite their apphcatlons’ G
- Exam_mmg timelines: how much tirng should be o
allotted for- consultatmn’ I '
. .Cntlcal updates on upcommg pro;ects s :.5

2:00 Networking Refreshment Break
ey,
Sponsored by: fsic
oﬁ,“‘eo
2:15 Moving Mackenzie Forward: Community

Consultation and its Impact on the Mackenzie
Gas Project

Randy J. Ottenbreit
Development Executive, Regulatory
Imperial Oil Resources Ventures Limited




3:30

c

4:15

5:00

¢+ The latest updates on Impact Benefit Agreements:
- What has been promised and to whom?
- How was the process artived at?

*  Whar are future Exallcnges to implementation and how
they can be overcome?

+ How will this project impact Aboriginal business
opportunities and future northern developments?

* Whac is this project’s impact on Aberiginal culture?

Robert Reid
President
Aboriginal Pipeline Group

*  Who is the Aboriginal Pipeline Group?

*  What is its mandare?

* How is it involved in the Mackenzie Gas Project?

*  How is it ensuring meaningful and ongoing inclusion of
Aboriginal groups in the development, construction and
operation of the pipeline?

Suructuring Effective Training and Employment
Programs for Industry and Aboriginal Partnerships

Marie Robidoux
Manager, Northern and Aboriginal Projects
Challenger and Inukshuk Geomatics

» Accurately assessing training needs before the start
of the project

* Incorporating employment opportunities as part of the
consultation process

* Examining proven training and employment strategies
from industry )

* Strategies in securing manpower over the life of the
project: what resources are at indusery’s disposable?

* Understanding the importance of cultural awareness

Engaging in Joint-Venture Partnerships:
Benefits and Limitations

Joe Bruce
President
Shehtah Nabors LP

¢ What are the advantages of joint ventures for First Nations
and industry?

» Structuring joint-venture partnerships: do's and donts

*  What is incorporated in joint ventures?

* Understanding risks and liability

*  Examples of joint-venture partnerships across Canada

Recap from the Conference Chair and
Conference Adjourns

DAY TWO
Thursday, October 2, 2008

~

8:00
8:45

Coffee Served B

Opening Rematks from the Conference Chair

Bernd Christmas

Senior Vice-President & National Practice Leader
Aboriginal Affairs

Hill 8 Knowlton Canada

Registér at 1-877—927-7936

11:30

Networking Luncheon
for Delegates and Speakers

i

swww.Canadianinstitute.com/N60



% Pre-Conference Interactive Learning Session”

Tuesday, September 30, 2008

1:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Registration opens at 1:00 p.m.)

A Hands-on Approach to Developing an Effective
Consultation Plan

Session leader:

Carol Crowe
Principal
Indigenous Visions Inc.

In this pre-conference interactive session, we will discuss the most
practical approaches to ensuring consultation is completed and the
commmunity engagement is successfl.

Topics will include:

» Interpreting the best consultation process for your organization
* Engaging tﬁe community

«  Addressing the tough questions

* Managing expectations

+ Keeping the political issues separate’

. Pracrical approaches to environmental monitoring and
Peg o management for successful consulration
Di ector, A.rctl Energy Solunons The Pembma Insr_ltute :

Summanzc Pembina’s recommendatlons forbest practlces L Carol Crowe, principal of Indigenous Visions Inc., has vast knowledge
- in‘project consuleation from its many years working with " in indigenous government, community relations, and business
* the: OLB and gas industry, Fitst Nations commuinities and * - leadership. Carol specializes in land and environmental managew
. - landowners in Northérs dnd Western Cangda i in treaty and traditional territories of First Nation people.
: - Speaﬁc topics that will be addressed: . Lo :
"= . What is appropriate consultanon a.ncl accom.modauon’ Carol designs an array of workshops for community, industry and
: " "Building trust and respect -
¥

: government gatherings. She is an instructor for the BEAHR Learning
“ ‘Consultation on en“mn,m_cmal and cumulauve nnpaczs Institute, Environmental Monitor Training Certificate program and
- Building ¢ capacity R the University of Calgary, Environmental Management Course
This presentation will alio clraw from the number of . “Aborieinal Peanle and che Frnpi g

ides Pemnbina has published to help communities and~ - . original Leopie and tae Environment.

Eildciowners megonm;c;l throgjh consultation vZLth uzlt_:llustry _
and sovenment in the regilatory procéss such as the . R _ T ——
‘ Emgn'onmcm and Eriergy in th?l%orth Primer Series” © . [ : - WHO YOU WILL MEET:
*# and ¥When'the Otlpaich. Comies to Your Backyard S
S LA C1t1zens Guide N o

S _ Senior Executives, Directors and Managers of: Community
3.30 Recap from the Confe:ence Chair Relations, Aboriginal Relations, Internal and External
and Confesence Concludes Affairs, Stakeholder Relations, Project Development,
Environmental Planning, Government and Corporate
Affairs, Policy Analysts, Partners and In-house Counsel in:

Qil and Gas

Mining and Exploration

your target matket. For more . information, contact Senior Business
Developmcnt Execurive Christapher Neely at 416-927-0718 ext. 313, o
toll-free 1-877-927-0718 ext. 313 or by email at Provincial and Federal Government

Pipeline

c.neely@Canadianinstitute.com

Northern Boards

Aboriginal Communities

v . . .

\‘mm "-v MVLWB s vision for ltsc.lf is to be a forum.f(l)r re‘gmnal Power Generation and Transmission
decision making, ensuring effective participation of
residents in the use, protection, and benefits of the Engineering and Environmental Services

lands and waters of the Mackenzie Valley.

Law Firms
www.mvlwb.com

©The Canadnan Instttute 2008




| October 1'~2;'5-?32008 :; ':Th'é_Explpré_ Hotel - Yéllov'\iknjife _pr____Béa‘sonsf. c_iAtténd:
Hear from our unique panel

of Abotiginal leaders

Examine best practices
for consultation

Receive the latest updates
on consultation case law

Understand the regulatory
framework north of 60°

Nerwork with colleagues,
competitors and industry experts

| EASY WA_YS TO P.EGIST‘ER'

1
: i 1
1
i To expedite your registration, please ™ CANADA e POSTES i
! mention your Priority Service Code - 1D# 108085 POST CANADA : ﬁ' PHONE n 877—927 7936 |
: 431898 Postage paid Port payts : ) . . ‘.OI' 416 927 7038
: = ' X | s e e V] o A 1e7re2r-1563
1 [ R ¥ D) ma avec adresse - : -877-827-
E MR, WILLIAM KOSTIW 7243028 : . of 416.927-1563
i CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER E § EMAIL: =
: MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO 23 : CustomerSewlce@CanadranInst:tute com
! PO BOX 840 :
: FORT VERMILION, AB TOH 1NO ! @ IVIAIL The Canadian Institute
' ' 1322 Bay Sirest
i ' Toronto ON, M5R 204
: " i : @ | | /Ry . ONLINE: :
1 ATTENTION MAILROOM: If undeliverable to addressee, please forward to: v Codianinait -
« ~~ “mmunity and Aboriginal Relations, External Affairs, Consultations Officer Cu b ratec 1 ¥ www.Canadianinstituts.com/ _
i pmn e : 1
CONFERENCE CODE: 265W03-YEL For grlnup dis__cﬁunts E ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS
YES! Please register the following delegate for the 1_;7‘;*_‘;;{?935 ' VENUE: The Explorer Hotel
ABORIGINAL CONSULTATION FOR INDUSTRY NORTH OF 80° _ ‘ - |: ADDRESS: 4525 - 49t Aveue
FEEPER DELEGATE: .~ - | Repister & Pay by Sept3, 2008 | Register & Pay After Sept 3, 2008 : )I\(ﬁa)\hg% gdggﬁzza 7000, Yellowknite, NWT.
B CorferencaOnly =~ - R . $1895 + 5% GST = $1983.75 - $2095 + 5% GST = $2199.75 ': TEL: 1-800-65'1-0892
‘D Conférence & Interactive Learning Sessmn . §93%0-¢ 5%GST=35280950 [ - $2580- 5% GST=$2719.50 ! totel Reservations
. 1
T | am attending, please add the conference rmaterials BINDER to my order $195 -+ $21.95 (S & H) (--applicable taxes} § For information on hotel room avalabiity and reservatons,
DonfeFé;ﬁce particigants will receive a CD-ROM of the cenference materials as part of their conference registration fee. 1 please contact The Explorer Hotel at 1-800-661-0892,
Warkshop and Master Class materials will be provided separately, :
CONATAGT DETAILS 1 Program Materials

Conferance participants will rsceive @ comprehensive set of conference
materials prepared by the speakers, as an exceflent reference source afier
the conferance, If you have paid and are unable to attend, the conference
materials will be shipped to you upan request only. Request must be
received within 30 days upon conclusion of the conference.

Payment Policy

NAME L POSITION

DRGANIZATION

ADDRESS

Payment must be received in full by the conferance date. All discounts
will be appliad to the Conference Orly fee {excluding add-ons), cannot be
combined with any other offer, and must be paid in full at time of order,
Group discounts available (e individuals employed by the sama organization.

Cancellatien and Refund Policy

Substitution of participants is permissible without prior netification. If you
are urable to find a substitule, please notify The Canadian Institute
in writing no fater than 10 days prior to the conferance date and &

1
1
L
1
1
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
T
'

1
Gy PROVINCE POSTAL CODE !
1
1
|
1
1
1
T
1
1 credit voucher will be issued to you for the fuli amount paid. Credit
ND. OF EMPLOYEES 1
TYPE OF BUSINESS !
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
I
1
\
1
1
1
1
1
1
L

TELEPHONE { ) - FaX | ] -

EMAIL

Vouchers are valid for 1 year and ere redeemahle against any other

Canadian Institute conference. If you prefes, you may request a
-POSITION refund of faes paid less a 25% service charge. No credits or refunds will
APPROVING MANAGER be given for cancellations received after 10 days prior to the conference
date. The Ganadian Institute reserves the right to cancel any
PAYMENT oﬁ conference it deems necessary and will, in such event, make & ful refid
of any registration fee, but wil not be responsible for airfare, hotel er other

O Pleasechargemy  QVISA 0O MASTERCARD O AMEX

costs incurred by regisiranis. No liability is assumed by The Ganadian
Institute for changes in program date, content, speakers or venue.

Incorrect Mailing Information
To advise us of changes to your contact information, please send
amendments by Fax to 416-527-1061 or email us at

Data@Canadizninstitutz.com or visit cur website and click on “update your
custamer infermation”.

Number / / / Expiry /
Signaturs

0| have enclosed my cheque for § including GST
made payable to The Canadian Institute (GST Ne. H1_06361728) PBN# 106361728PG0001

59




-160-



